A.M. PEISCH/& COMPANY,

TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2015

AMP

SIMNCE 1520

LLP



CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Basic Financial Statements:

Government-wide financial statements
Statement of net position
Staternent of activities

Fund financial statements
Governmental funds

Balance sheet

Reconciliation of the governmental funds
balance sheet to the statement of net posttion

Statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances

Reconciliation of the governmental funds statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances to
the statement of activities

Statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances —~ budget to actual — general fund

Proprietary funds
Statement of net position
Statemen! of revenues, expenses and changes in net position
Statement of cash flows

Fiduciary funds
Statement of fiduciary net position

Notes 10 financial statements

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the Town’s proportionate share of the net pension liability

Schedule of the Town’s contributions

Supplementary Information

Comubining balance sheet — other Governmental funds

Combining schedule of revenues, expenditures and changes
in fund balances — other Governmental funds

Combining balance sheet — special revenue funds

Combining schedule of revenues, expenditures and changes
in fund balances (deficits) — special revenue funds

Combining balance sheet — capital project funds

Combining schedule of revenues, expenditures and changes
in fund balances — capital project funds

Exhibit A
Exhibit B

Exhibit C
Exhibit D

Exhibit E

Exhibit F
Exhibit G
Exhibit H

Exhibit
Exhibit J

Exhibit K

Schedule 1
Schedule 2
Schedule 3

Schedule 4
Schedule 5

Schedule 6
Schedule 7

Schedule §

Page

4-12

13
14

15
16

17

18
19-131
32

33

314 and 35
36

37-64

65

65

66

67
68

69
70

71



A.M. PEISCH k\COMPANY, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
& BUSINESS CONSULTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Selectboard
Town of Williston, Vermont
Williston, Vermont

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Williston, Vermont
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financjal statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express opinions on these financial stateraents based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misslatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by managemeat, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropuiate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.
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Opinions

[n our opinion, the firancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activinies, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Williston, Vermont, as of June 30, 2015,
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the
budgetary comparison for the General Fund, for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the 2015 opening net position for the year ended June
30, 2015 has been restated upon the adoption of the new accounting principles, GASB Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and GASB No. 71, Pension Transition For
Contributions Made Subsequent 1o the Measurement Date - An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68.
Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 4-12, the Schedule of the Town’s Proportionate Share of the Net
Pension Liability and the Schedule of the Town’s Contributions on page 65 be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial siatements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Uniled States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence (o express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Town of Williston, Vermont’s basic financial statements. The combining financial
statements for all nonmajor governmental funds, the special revenue funds, and the capital project funds
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.

The combining fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and were derived from and
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining
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fund financial statements are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Janvary 13,
2016 on our consideration of the Town of Williston, Vermont’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report 1s an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Stundards in considering the Town of
Williston, Vermont's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

AM. Peisch § Compary, LLP

St. Albans, Vermont
January 13, 2016
VT Reg. No. $2-0000102



TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Our discusston and analysis of the Town of Williston, Vermont’s financial performance provides an
overview of the Town’s financijal activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20]15. Please read it in
conjunction with the Town’s financial statements that begin with Exhibit A. This financial report is
designed 1o provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a general overview of the
Town’s finances and to show the Town’s accountability for the money it receives.

Financial Highlights

e The Town’s net position (total assets and deferred outflows less total inflows and liabilities)
increased by $2,298,661 as a result of this year’s operations. Net position of our business-type
activities (Water and Sewer department operations) increased by $571,531. Net position of our
governmental actjvities increased by $1,727,130.

e The cost of all of the Town’s programs was $12,074,792 this year, compared with $11,389,308
last year.

¢ The General Fund reported an increase in fund balance this year of $647,271 which was $974,521
better than the budgeted use of fund balance of $327,250.

¢ The fund balance for the General Fund was $2,547,444 as of June 30, 2015, compared with a
fund balance of 1,900,173 as of June 30, 2014.

e The Water Fund’s net position decreased by $23,598, or 0.2%, to $8,771,948. The Sewer Fund’s
net position increased by $613,053, or 4.5%, to $14,231,379. The Meadowridge Sewer Fund
decreased its net position by $17,924 to $536,849.

Using This Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The first group includes the Statement of
Net Position and the Statement of Activities (Exhibits A and B), which provide information about the
activities of the Town as a whole and present a longer-term view of the Town’s finances. The second
group includes the Fund financial statements, which start on Exhibit C. For governmental activities, the
Fund financial statements tell how these services were financed in the short term as well as what remains
for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the Town’s operations in more detail than the
government-wide statements by providing information about the Town’s most significant funds.

Reporting the Town as a Whole — Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities

The financial statements of the Town as a whole are reflected on Exhibit A and B. One of the most
important questions asked about the Town’s finances is, “Is the Town as a whole better off or worse off
economically as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities report information about the Town as a whole and aboul its activities in a way that helps answer
this question. These statements include all assets (net of accumulated depreciation), deferred inflows and
outflows of resources and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the



accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenue and expenses are
taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the Town’s net position and changes in them. You can think of the Town’s
net position — the difference between assets, deferred inflows, deferred outflows and liabilities — as one
way to measure the Town’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in
the Town’s net position is one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You
will need to consider other non-financial factors, however, such as changes in the Town’s property tax
base and the condition of the Town’s roads, and water/sewer system jnfrastructure to assess the overall

health of the Town.

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the Town into two kinds of
activities:
e Governmental activities — Most of the Town’s basic services are reported here, including the
police, fire, public works, parks/recreation and general administration. Property taxes, fees, and
state and federal grants finance most of these activities.

» Business-type activities — The Town charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most of the
cost of certain services it provides. The Town’s water and sewer system operations are reported

here.
Reporting the Town’s Most Significant Funds — Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements begin with Exhibit C and provide detailed information about the most
significant funds — not the Town as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and
by bond covenants. However, the Town establishes many other funds to help it control and manage
money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes,
grants, and other money. The three major governmental funds for the Town are the General Fund, which
contains most of the town operations (excluding water/sewer), the Public Works Facility Fund and
Community Development Fund. Both of the proprietary funds (water and sewer) are also major funds.
The Town’s governmental and proprietary funds use different accounting approaches.

¢ Governmental funds — Most of the Town’s basic services are reported in governmental funds,
which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end
that are available for spending. These funds are reported using & measurement focus based on
current finaneial resources, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detfailed short-term view of the
Town’s general govermment operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund
information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be
spent in the near future to finance the Town’s programs. We describe the relationship (or
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position angd the
Statement of Activities) and governmental funds on Exhibits D and F.

¢ Proprietary funds — The Town’s Water, Meadowridge Sewer and Sewer Funds are all treated as
enterprise funds (i.e. business-type activities), within the propriectary fund category. When the
Town charges customers for the services it provides (whether to outside customers or to other
funds of the Town) these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds
are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and
the Statement of Activities. Since they use the same accounting basis, the Town’s enterprise fund
statements in Exhibits H-J are the same as the business-type activities we report in the
government-wide statements. Exhibits H-J provide more detail and additional information, such

as cash flows.




The Town as Agent

The Town is the trustee, or fiduciary, for various activities. All of the Town’s fiduciary activities are
reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net Position on Exhibit K. We exclude these activities from
the Town’s other financial statements because the Town cannot use these assets to finance its operations.
The Town is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended

pLIposes.
The Town as a Whole

The Town’s combined net position for the Governmental and Business-type activities increased by
$2,298,661 from a year ago — increasing from $49,819,289 to $52,117,950. Our analysis below focuses
on the net position (Table 1) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the Town’s governmental and
business-type activities. Recall that “net position” is equal to the difference between total assets (after
accumulated depreciation) plus deferred outflows less total liabilities and deferred inflows.

Table |
Net Posttion

Governmental Govermmental Business-type Business-type

Activities 2015 Activities 2014 Activities 2015 Activities 2014
Current and other assets $ 8,720,161 $11,284.881 $ 6,205,163 $ 5,602,774
Capttal assets 31,107,676 27,379,720 19,030,501 19,045,844
Total assets 39,827,837 38,664,601 25,235,664 24,648,618
Deferred Outflows, pension 189,197 - 19,112 -
Long term liabilities 10,166,911 10,812,389 1,883,704 1,769,731
Other labilities 797,635 835,774 (200,064) (89,758)
Total liabilities 10,964,546 11,648,163 1,683,640 1,679,973
Taxes and fees collected
in advance 168,419 165,794 - -
Deferred Inflows, pension 306,295 - 30,960 -
Total Deferred Inflows of
Resources 474,714 165,794 30,960 -
Net position:
Net mvestment m capital
assets 21,529,824 16,783,736 17,161,439 17,279,087
Restricted 3,718,231 6,443,997 1,956,783 1,912,875
Unrestricted 3,329,719 3,622,911 4,421,954 3,776,683

Total net position $ 28,577,774 $26,850,644 $23,540,176 $22,968,645




Table 1 - Contmued

Net Position
Total Primary Tota) Primary
Government Government
2015 2014
Current and other assets $ 14,925324 $16,887,655
Capital assets 50,138,177 46,125,564
Total assets 65,063,501 63,013,219
Deferred outfiows, Pension 208,309 -
Long term liabilities 12,050,615 12,582,120
Other liabilities 597,571 746,016
Total habilities 12,648,186 13,328,136
Taxes and fees collected
in advance 168,419 165,794
Deferred Inflows, pension 337,255 -
Total Deferred Inflows of
Resources 505,674 165,794
Net position:
Net mvestment in capital
assets 38,691,263 34,062,823
Restricted 5,675,014 8,356,872
Unrestricted 7,751,673 7,399,594
Total net position $ 52,117,950 $49,819,289

Net position of the Town's governmental activities increased by $1,727,130, or approximately 6.4%,
($28,577,774 compared to $26,850,644) in fiscal year 2015. The amount invested in capital assets, net of
related debt increased by $4,746,088, due to the construction of the new public works facility. Total
restricted net position decreased by $2,725.766 and unrestricted net position decreased by $293,192. See
our explanation later in this report of differences in actual compared to budget.

The net position of our business-type activities (the Water, Meadowridge Sewer & Sewer departments)
increased by $571,531 ($23,540,176 compared to 22,968,645) in fiscal year 2015. The Town can only
use this net position to finance the continuing operations of the water and sewer systems.



Table 2- Change i Net Positon

Total Total
Govermmental  Busmess-type Primary Governmenta)  Business-iype Primary
Activitics Activities Govermment Activities Activities Govermmen(
2015 2015 2015 2014 2014 2014
REVENUES
Program revenues:

Charges for services $1,475580  $2,776,883  $4,252,463  $ 1,163,875  $2,539,910  $ 3,703,785

Operating grants 391,555 - 391,555 722333 - 722,333

Capital grants 592,025 310,393 902,418 446,072 475,976 922,048
Genera) rcvenues: - -

Property taxes 4,741,730 - 4,741,730 4,364,269 - 4,364,269

Local options tax 2,980,466 - 2,980,466 2,760,895 - 2,760,895

Investment eamnings 25,049 9,159 34,408 25578 7,177 32,755

Gaim on sak of assets 810,178 60,557 870,735 -

Hosl fees ang other general revenue 439,073 - 439,073 578,862 - 578,862
Tota] revenues 11,455,656 3,157,192 14,612,848 10,061,884 3,023,063 13,084,947
PROGRAM EXPENSES

General government 1,424,404 - 1,424,404 1,433,416 . 1,433,416

Pubkhc safety 4,052,281 - 4,052,281 3,837,058 - 3,837,058

Puble works 2,370,394 - 2,370,394 2,255,389 . 2,255,389

Cemetery 32479 - 32,479 30,229 - 30,229

Culture and recreaton 1,236.918 - 1,236,918 1,164,070 - 1,164,070

Interest on long-term debt 394,631 - 394,631 394,046 394,046

Water - 1,177,991 1,177,991 . 1,032,254 1,032,254

Meadowriige sewer - 17,924 17,924 - 18,938 18,938

Sewer - 1,367,770 1,367,770 - 1,223,908 1,223 908
Total program expemses 9,511,107 2,563,685 12,074,792 9,114,208 2,275,100 11,389,308
Restatement, new accounimg rules (217,419) (21,976) (239,395) . - .
Increase in net position $1,727,130  $ 571,531  $2298661 § 947676 $ 747,963  $ 1,695,639

Table 3 presents the cost of each of the Town’s Jargest programs — general government, public safety,
public works, culture and recreation, cemetery, and interest on long term debt — as well as each program’s
net cost (total cost less revenue generated by the activities). The net cost shows the financial burden that

was placed on the Town’s taxpayers by each of these functions.
Tabk 3 - Governmental Activities

Total Cost of Net Cost of Total Cost of Net Cost of
Services Services Services Services
2015 2015 2014 2014

General government $ 1,424,404 $1.095459 $1,433416 $1,038,239
Pubfec safety 4,052,281 3,490,253 3,837,058 3,340,443
Publie works 2,370,394 1,058,595 2,255,389 1,032,688
Parks ang recreation 640,112 396,982 590,873 391,192
Library 596,806 592,360 573,197 562,537
Cemetery 32,479 23,667 30,229 22,783
Interest on long-term debt 394,631 394 641 394,046 394,046
Totals §9,511,107 $ 7,051,957 $9,114208 $6,781,928




Reporting on the Town’s Individual Funds — Fund Financial Statements

As the Town completed the year, its governmental funds (as presented in the Balance Sheet on Exhibit C)
reported a combined fund balance of $6,865,439, which is $2,474,654 less than last year’s total of
$9,340,093. The General Fund increased by $647,271 and the otber governmental funds decreased by
$3,121,925. The major reasons for the increases and decrease in other governmental funds are:

e The Host Town fund balance decreased by $63,931, due to host town expenses exceeding
revenues. Spending in 2015 for projects not completed in 2014 such as energy efficiency, Mud
Pond boardwalk and park improvements accounted for the extra spending.

e The Conservation Fund fund balance decreased by $185,887 due to the purchase of conservation
easements on the Bruce farm.

o The Recreation Fund fund balance increased by $50,838 due to higher than usual impact fee
revenue from new housing projects, and no capital improvements being made in 2015.

e The Brick Church Fund spent all its funds, $13,725, on the replacement of the front steps and the
fund was closed.

e The Equipment Replacement Fund fund balance increased by $96,786 due to money set aside for
future purchases exceeding equipment purchases in 20135.

o The Public Works Facility Fund fund balance decreased by $2,840,954 as bond proceeds were
spent for building construction.

o The Sidewalk Fund fund balance decreased by $65,150 due to capital expenditures for sidewalk
construction at Knight Lane and Route 2A.

» The Road Improvement Fund fund balance decreased by $134,362 due to capital expenditures for
the construction of the Zephyr to Talcott Road connector.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

During the year the Town Selectboard members review actual to budget monthly comparisons in order to
monitor financial activity.

Exhibit G compares actual results for fiscal year 2015 to the approved budget for the General Fund.
Revenues were more than expenditures and ransfers by $647,271 which was $974,521 better than the
budget. None of the budgeted use of Fund Balance of $327,250, was used. The most significant variances
were as follows:

Variance
Favorable/
(Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Property and related taxes 124,203
Local option tax 180,466
Town clerk fees (27,390)
Abulance fees (53,313)
EXPENDITURES
Police department 189,842
Frefighting & emergency medical services 57,977
Manager's office 25,259
Planning and zoning 40,313
Town ckerk's office 27,433
Public works (kess Stormwater) 83,382
Stormwater 152,910



Property taxes exceeded budget due to payments from some large delinquent accounts. Local option taxes
exceeded budget due to extraordinary revenue for the summer 2014 guarter. Clerk fees were under
budget due to fewer recording fees and ambulance revenue was under budget due to insurance
reimbursement issues and collection issues.

On the expenditure side there were several large variances from budget. There were savings in police
patrol wages and benefits due to staff vacancies. Firefighting and emergency medical service were under
budget due to a staff vacancy for part of the year. There were savings in the manager’s office in wages
and benefits.. Savings were realized in the Planning office due to under spending on wages and consulting
services. There were savings in the Clerk’s office from wages and office supplies. The Highway
department had savings in wages, benefits, line striping and capital projects. The Stormwater department
had under spending for wages, outside services, state fees, stormwater maintenance and flow restoration.
The under spending was due to the department being opé¢rational for only the second half of the year.

Water and Sewer Highlights

Exhibit I shows actual results for the Water, Meadowridge Sewer and Sewer Funds for fiscal year 2015.
Operating revenues exceeded operating expenses (not including depreciation) by $36,279 in the Water
Fund. Revenues exceeded expenses (not including depreciation and amortization) by $215,706 in the
Sewer Fund. Please note that the Sewer Fund includes the Sewer Capital Fund, Sewer Capacity Fund, and
Sewer Construction Fund. The Water Fund includes the Water Capital Fund. When non-operating
revenues and the expense for depreciation are included, the Water Fund had an operating loss of $12,610,
the Meadowridge Sewer Fund bad an operating loss of $17,924 and the Sewer Fund had an operating

surplus of $624,041,

In the Water Fund, while user fees were under budget by $19,850, hook on fees and other revenue were
$62,096 over budget due to new housing and commercial construction. Water line maintenance costs
were over budget by $93,140 due to one very large line break. Water purchased was under budget by
$19,050. In addition to regular revenues and expenses, $212,333 was charged to the fund for accumulated
depreciation of existing lines and equipment.

In FY12, the Town started 2 new utility, the Meadowndge Sewer Fund, which was begun to provide
sewer service for the Meadowridge development. The Town borrowed money through the State of
Vermont Revolving Loan fund to pay for the infrastructure to bring the Meadowridge flow to the Town's
sewer lines. The Meadowridge homeowners pay the debt on that loan. This fund saw an increase in fund
balance in 2013 because the entire amount due from the homeowners was recorded as revenue in 2013.
In 2014 and subsequent years this will decrease as the homeowners pay down this receivable and the fund
records depreciation on its assets. In 2015 these amounts totaled $17,924.

In the Sewer Fund, user fees exceeded budget by $23,615. Hook on fees and allocation revenue exceeded
budget by $260,484 due to new housing and commercial construction. Total regular expenses were under
budget by $350,494. In addition to regular revernues and expenses, $303,712 was charged to the fund for
accumulated depreciation of existing lines and equipment and amortization of capacity rights.

~10 -



Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assels

At June 30, 2015, the Town had $50,138,177 invested in a broad range of capital assets, including police
and fire equipment, buildings, park facilities, and water and sewer lines (See Table 4 below). This
amount represents a net increase (including additions and deductions) of $3,712,613 compared to last

year.
Table 4

Capital Assetsal Year-End
(Net of Accmnulated Depreciztion)

Governmen (at Busmcss-ype Governmenta) Bisiness-type

Activities Activitics Totals Activilies Actwiies Totals

2018 2015 2015 2014 20(4 20)4
Land $ 3,351,688 s 383,099 S 3,734,787 $ 3,398,588 $ 383,099 $ 1,781,687
Construction in progress 175,594 7,799 183,393 464,766 19,755 484,521
Buildugs and improvements 11,848,231 . 11,848,231} 8,095,496 15,250 2,130,746
Vehicles and equigment 3,089,535 444,980 3.534,53¢ 3,234,872 282,253 3,517,025
Infrastniure 12.642.628 - 12,642,628 12,185,998 - 12,185,998
Water and sewer syStems - 18.194,623 18,194,623 . 18,325,487 18,325,987
Totals $ 31,107,676 $ 19,030,501 $ 50,138,177 $ 27,379,720 § 19,045.844 § 46,425,564

This year’s additions were;:

Governmental Activities

Lond $ (46,900)
Roads and paths 1,241,993
Buildings & improvements 3,979,773
Various construction ip process (285,172)
Various vehicles and equipment 112,599
Subtotal 4,998,295

Business-T ype Activities

Buildings & improvements (75,000)
Construction in progress (11,956)
Vehicles & equipment 186,953
Distribution lines 296,485
Subtotal 196,482

Total $ 5,394,777

UPCOMING CAPITAL PROJECTS

Capital projects in the Town’s FY 2016 budget for Governmental Funds include municipal energy
efficiency upgrades, library air conditioning upgrade, park improvements and savings for various vehicles
and equipment.

Capital projects planned in FY 2016 within the Business-type activity group include replacement of the
water main under a portion of Williston Road when the State of Vermont reconstruction of the road
occeurs, sewer pump station upgrades, ireatment plant upgrades, the purchase of additional sewer capacity,
continued work on flow restoration of the Allen Brook and various watershed improvements.
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Debt Administration

At June 30, 2015, the Town bad $11,691,778 in bonds and notes outstanding versus $12,362,742 on June
30, 2014 - as shown in Table 5.

Table 5
Changes in Long-Term Debt
Governmental Busmess-type Total

Bonds, Notes  Bonds, Notes  Bonds, Notes

Balance - June 30, 2014 $ 10,595,985 $ 1,766,757 $ 12,362,742
Debt proceeds - 178,673 178,673
Debt forgiveness - (8,193) (8,193)
Principal payments (773,269) (68,175) (841,444)
Balance - June 30,2015 $ 9822716 $ 1,869,062 $ 11,691,778

New debt in the business-type funds was for sewer pump station improvements at Gallop Hill.
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The Town’s elected and appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year 2016
budget, tax rates and fees that will be charged for the business-type activities. In the late winter and early
spring of 2016 there was evidence that the economy in Vermont and the nation continued to improve. At
Town Meeting in March the voters approved a budget with a one cent increase for municipal taxes. In
setting the tax rate for 2016, the Selectboard reviewed the 2015 budget performance. They observed that
expenditures were under budget and revenues were sufficient to end the year with a surplus. The Town’s
General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2015 was $2,547,444.This is above the Town’s upper guidelines
which call for a fund balance between 10% and 20% of the operating budget. The 2016 budgel called for
use of $467,250 of fund balance to support expenses. This would result in a June 2016 fund balance of
$2,080,194, still within policy guidelines, but at the upper end. With this information in mind, the
Selectboard set the tax rate at $0,2800. The Selectboard also voted to increase the water rates from $4.22
to $4.30 per thousand gallons, and the sewer rate from $6.35 to $6.48 per thousand gallons. The water
rate was raised enough to cover the increasing costs for water supply and to build reserves for repairs to
the aging water system. The sewer rates were raised to cover the costs of sewer treatment, sewer plant
repairs and the purchase of additional sewer capacity.

Contacting the Town’s Financial Management
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors
with a general overview of the Town’s finances and to show the Town’s accountability for the money it

recetves. If you have questions about this report or need additiona! financial information, contact the
Town Office at Town of Williston, 7900 Williston Road, Williston, Vermont.
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TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF NET POSTTION
June 30, 2018

EXHIBIT A

Governmental  Business-type
Activities Activities Taotal
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 6,491,686 § 3,267,758 § 9,759,444
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles 1,248,776 454,255 1,703,031
Loans receivable - Current - 30,432 30,432
Loans recesvable - Long term 770,900 501,835 1,272,755
Prepaid expenses 208,799 - 208,799
Olher assets:
Prepaid capacity rights, net of amortization - 1,950,863 1,950,863
Capital assets:
Land 3,351,688 383,099 3,734,787
Construction in progress 175,5%4 7,799 183,393
Other capifal assets, net of accumulated depreciation 27,580,394 18,639,603 46,219,997
Total assets 39,827,837 75,235,664 65,063,501
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows of resources - pension 189,197 19,112 208,309
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 302,748 - 302,748
Accrued payroll and benefits payable 168,381 168,381
Accrued interest payable 46,219 18,962 65,181
[nternal balances 219,026 (219,026) -
Due 10 agency funds 3,962 - 3,962
Due 1o other governments 1,848 - 1,848
Due to school 41,337 - 41,337
Uneamed rcvenue 14,114 - 14,114
Noncurrent liabilities:
Bonds and capilal leases due within one year 775,264 107,166 882,430
Bonds and capilat leases due in more than one year 9,047,452 1,761,896 10,809,348
Accrued compensated absences 244,864 4,602 249,466
Net pension liability 59,331 10,040 109,371
Total liabilities 10,964,546 1,683,640 12,648,186
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Taxes and fees collected in advance 168,419 - 168,419
Deferred inflows of resources - pension 306,295 30,960 337,255
Total deferred inllows of resources 474,714 30,960 505,674
NET POSITION
Net invesiment in capital assels 21,529,824 17,161,439 38,691,263
Restricted for:
Cemeteties 127,661 - 127,661
Capital projects 2,023,060 1,956,783 3,979,843
Community development 770,900 - 770,900
Other 796,610 - 796,610
Unrestricled 3,3_29.1& 4,421,954 7,751,673
28,577,774 §% 23,540,176 § 52,117,950

Total net position

See accompanying notes.
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ASSETS

Cash

Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles
Loans receivable - Long tenin

Prepaid expenses

Due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and benefits payable

Due to other funds

Due to agency funds
Due to other governments

Due to schoo)
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Taxes and fees collected in advance
Unavailable revenue - taxes

Total deferred inflows of resources
FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable - Prepaids
Nonspendable - Cemetery

Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Tota) fund bajlances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balances

See accompanying notes.

TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2015

EXHIBIT C

Community Public Works Other Total
General Development Building Governmental  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ 2,944,454 § - 8 b 3547232 3§ 6,491,686
1,051,767 - - 197,009 1,248,776
- 770,900 - 770,900
208,799 - - - 208,799
o - - 669,300 28,585 697,885
§ 4,205,020 & 770.906 g 669,300 § 3,772,826 § 9,418,046
$ 302,748 § - 8 - 8 3 302,748
168,381 - - 168,381
806,894 - 110,017 916,911
3,962 - 3,962
1,848 - - - 1,848
41,337 - - - 41,337
. 770,900 - 14,114 785,014
1,325,170 770,900 - 124,131 2,220,201
168,419 - - - 168,419
163,987 - - 163,987
332,406 - - - 332,406
208,799 - 208,799
- - - 126,723 126,723
- - 669,300 1,710,053 2,379,353
- - 619,807 619,807
- - - 1,192,112 1,192,112
2,338,645 - - - 2,338,645
2,547,444 669,300 3,648,695 6,865,439
$ 4205020 $ 770,900 § 665,300 § 3,772,826 § 9,418 046
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EXHIBIT D

TOWN OF WILLISTON, YERMONT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2015

Total fund balances - Governmental funds b 6,865,439

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:

Delinquent property taxes that are not collected within 60 days of year end are
reported as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds. 163,987

Net pension liability and deferred outflows related to the pension plan are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reporied as liabilities in the funds. (117,098)

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. The cost of the assets

1s $41,368,578, and the accumulated depreciation 1s $10,260,902. 31,107,676

Uneamed revenues are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 770,900

Long-term and related accrued liabilities are not due or payable in the current

period and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. (10,213,130)
Total net position - Governmental activities § 28,577,774

See accompanying notes.
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EXHIBIT E

TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Community Public Works Other Total
General Development Building Governmental  Govenvnental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 4635393 § - 8 - 8 - S 4,635,393
Payment i licu of taxes 110,734 - N - 110,734
Inferest and penalties on property taxes 49,532 - - 49,532
Local option tax 2,980,468 - - - 2,980,466
lnvestiment interest 14,959 . 94 9,996 25,049
Licenses, permits and fees 262,784 - - 452,025 814,809
Intergovernmental revenues 160.407 - - 441,563 601,970
Charges for services 992,135 - - 7,100 999,235
Donations - - - 9,905 9,903
Public works rental income 42040 - - - 43,940
Other revenues 35,378 - 18.640 30,098 84,116
Taota) revenuces 9,385,728 - 18,734 550,687 10,355,149
EXPENDITURES
Genera) government 1,384,942 - - 11,992 1,396,934
Public safety 3,335,968 - - 232,269 3,571,237
Public works 1,275,367 - 76.500 56,522 ),408,389
Purks and recreation 538,163 - - 12,029 550,192
Library 593,387 - . 3,419 596,806
Cemetery - - - 1,419 31,419
Debi service:
Principal 773268 - - . 773,269
Interest 378,298 - . 15,710 394,008
Capitgl outlay:
Genera) governmend - - - 56377 56,377
Public safety 4,472 - . 102,540 107,012
Public works 425411 - 1,793,158 730,384 4,948,953
Parks and recreation - - - 38,957 38,897
Total expenditures 8,712,277 - 3,869,658 1,291,658 13,873,593
Exccss {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditres 673,451 - (3,850.924) (340,971) (3,518,444)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - - 294,120 294,020
Transfers out (60,000) - - (234,120) (294,120)
Proceeds from sale of assets 33820 __ - 1,009,970 - 1,043,790
Total other financing sources (uses) (26,180 - 1009970 _ 60,000 1,043,750
Net change in fund batances 647,271 - (2,840,954) (280,971) (2,474,654)
Fund balances - July [, 2014 1,500,173 - 3,510,254 3,929,666 9,340,093
Fund balances - June 30, 2015 § 2547444 S - 8 666,300 § 3,648,695 § 6,865,439

See accompanying notes.
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EXHIBIT F

TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT
OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total net change in fund balances - governmenta] funds $§ (2,474,654)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental activities
report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life of the assets:

Capilal asset purchases capitalized § 5,921,347
Depreciation expense (1,547,758)
Net effect of sales and (rade ins (645,634)
Capital asset additions, net of depreciation, sales and trade ins 3,727,955

In the statement of activities, accrued compensated absences are measured by the
amounts incurred during the year. In the governmental funds, however,
expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of fingncial resources
used (essentially, the amounts actually paid). This year, compensated absences
earned exceeded the amounts used by $28,460. (28,460)

Interest on long-termn deb! in the statement of activities differs from the amount
reported in the governmental funds because interest is recognized as an
expenditure in the funds wheu it is due, and thus requires the use of current
financial resources. In the statement of activities, however, interest expense is
recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when 1t is due. Accrued interest
on bonds increased this year. (623)

Taxes are recognized as revenue when levied in the government-wide
financial statements, but are not reported as income in governmental funds until they
are available to meet current obligations, (53,929)

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. 773,269

Pension expense is recognized in the governmental funds based on current year employer

matching contributions. Pension expense in the staternent of activities is based on the
net change in net pension liability. 991

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 1,944,549

See accompanying notes.
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EXHIBIT G

(Continued)
TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Original and Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Property taxes §f 4511,190 § 4,635,393 § 124203
Payments in lieu of 1axes 95,000 110,734 15,734
Interest and penalties on property taxes 70,000 49532 (20,468)
Local option tax 2,800,000 2,980,466 180,466
[nvestment interest 15,000 14,959 (41)
Licenses, permits, and fees:
Town clerk fees:
Recording legal documents 125,000 91,403 (33,597)
Copies of vilal certificales 5,200 5.656 456
[ssuing licenses - Municipal portion 35,000 39,920 4,920
Use of town copier 11,500 12,205 705
Vault time 3,500 2,522 978)
Miscellaneovs 1,000 2,530 1,530
Alcoholic beverage licenses 3,500 3,200 (300)
Dog licenses 6,300 5,499 (801)
Listers' office coples - 675 675
Total town clerk fzes 191,000 163,610 (27,390)
Planning and zoning:
Planning fees 20,000 18,590 (1,410)
Permits 100,000 110,452 10,452
Total planning and zoning 120,000 129,042 9,042
Public safety:
Miscellancous 5250 4,252 (998)
Court fines 35,000 41,487 6,487
False alarm fees 10,000 19,700 9,700
Fire and rescue fees 1,500 4,693 3,193
Total public safety 51,750 70,132 18,382
Total licenses, permits and fees 362,750 362,784 34
Intergovernmental revenues:
Highway:
State aid 159,180 160,407 1,227
Total highway 159,180 160,407 1,227
(Continued)
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EXHIBIT G

(Continued)
TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Original and Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Total intergovernmental revenues 159,180 160407 1,227
Charges for services:
Highway:
Consulling engincers 1,000 - (1,000)
Miscellaneous 31,140 42,513 11,373
Highway lease revenne 8,240 11,914 3,674
Emergency revenue - 11,345 11,345
Right of way use fee 8,000 12,200 4,200
Total highway 48,380 77,972 29,592
Highway stormwater - user receipts 367,040 369,066 2,026
Cultural and recreational:
Explorer day camp 54,000 56,051 2,051
Adventurer day camp 41,000 44,006 3,006
Teen day camp 21,000 23,371 2,37]
Youth soccer 6,000 4410 (1,590)
Fourth of July - 25 25
Youth basketball 5,000 6,230 1,230
Field use 5,500 8275 2,775
Spring/summer programs 41,000 59,687 18,687
Fall programs 500 4,865 4,365
Winter programs 10,000 9,869 (131
Ski program 15,000 21,729 2,728
Senior Center programs 3,500 3,027 (473)
After school program 4,000 1,585 (2,415)
Totai culturat and recreational 210,500 243,130 32,630
Fire and rescue:
Ambulance fees 355,280 301,967 153,313)
Total fire and rescue 353,280 301,967 {53,313)
Total charges for services 981,200 992,135 10,935
Public works building rent - 43,940 43 940
Other revenues:
Miscellaneous 1,100 9,569 8,869
Rental of town buildings 4,000 3,409 (591)
Reimbursement for town services 22,000 22,000 -
Total other revenues 27,100 35,378 8278

(Continued)
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Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

General government:

General adminjsiration:
Selectboard:

Salaries and benefits

Discretionary fond

Other expenses
Towl selectboard

Town manager:

Salary

Office staff salary
Salary discretionary
Sick and vacation pay
Benefits

Mileage

Training and conferences
Property and casualty insurance

Town report
Building maintenance
Office supplies

Telephone and postage

Other expenses

Total town manager

Finance:

Wages
Benefits
Audif fees

Total finance

Board of listers:

(Continued)

Salaries

Assistant assessor
Clerical salary

Benefits

Mileage
Training/conference fees
Professional services
Contracted assessor
Service contracts

EXHIBIT G

(Continued)
TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES JN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Orlginal and Variance
Final Favorable

Budget Actugl (Unfavorable)

9,021,420 9,385,728 364,308

5,720 4,629 1,061

6,700 6,700 -

9,000 7,203 1,797

21,420 18,532 2,888

71,540 71,540 -

21,240 17,928 3,312

17,690 8,400 9,290

10,000 - 10,000

28,860 28,285 575

650 539 111
3,500 3,543 (43)

5,200 4,305 895
1,600 2,204 (604)

13,510 12,488 1,022

3,500 2,381 1,119

2,600 2,258 342
2,500 3,260 (760}

182,390 157,131 25,259

73,500 70,526 2,974

31,010 26,615 4,395

23,000 13,916 9,084

127,510 111,057 16,453

1,100 742 358
26,460 26,690 (230)

18,020 11,882 6,138

4,000 3,233 767
200 207 (7N
- 75 (75)

1,250 650 600
18,500 21290 (2,790)
4,300 4,568 (268)
800 945 (145)

Office supplies
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EXHIBIT G

(Continued)
TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Original and Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Office equipment 1,500 213 1,287
Telephone and postage 300 243 57
Tax maps 2,900 - 2,500
Total board of listers 79,330 70,738 8,592
Technoiogy:
Computer equipment 3,500 190 3,310
Computer applications 16,000 12,352 3,648
Total technology 19,500 12,542 6,958
Legal:
Legal services 35,000 18,972 16,028
Total legal 35,000 18,972 16,028
Total general administration 465,150 388,972 76,178
Planning and zoning:
Planning and zoning:
Departrnent salary 208,980 205,522 3,458
Benefits 86,430 §1.096 5,334
Building maintenance 17,740 14,832 2,908
Mileage 600 558 42
Training and conferences 2,400 975 1,425
Subseriptions and dues 1,200 1,358 (158)
Professional services 4,000 1,482 2,518
Miscellaneous planning studies 5,000 - 5,000
Praperty and casualty insurance 3,470 2,870 600
Advertising 3,000 3,938 (938)
OfTice supplies 4,000 3,787 213
Equipment 1,000 - 1,000
Printing 3,000 2,560 440
Telephone and postage 1,800 1,616 184
GIS data management 3,400 2,9%0 610
Total planning and zoning 346,020 323,384 22,636
Conservation:
Salary 30,430 21,688 8,742
Benefits 14,230 7.150 7,080
Mileage 800 610 190
Training, conferences, dues 1,000 640 360
Office supplies, mailing, ads 300 422 (122)
Match for grants 1,000 770 230
Intern 6,900 6,783 117
Trail maintenance and repair 6,000 4,920 1,080

(Continued)
-2



TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total conservation

Total planning and zoning

Town Clerk/Treasurer:
Records, permits, licenses and cash management:

Salary
Office staff
Benefits
Mileage

Training and conferences

Equipment rental and service coniracts

Property and casualty insurance
Building maintenance

Office supplies
Office equipment

Telephone and postage
Total records, permits, licenses and cash management

Elections:

Town meeting salary
General election salary

Ballot printing
Postage

General election expenses
Town meeting expenses

Total elections

Total town clerk/ireasurer

Outside services:
Regional services:
Chittenden County Regional Planning

Transportation services:

(Continued)

Winooski Valley Park District

Greater Burlington Industrial Corporation

County tax

Vermont League of Cities and Towns

Total regional services

Bus service

SSTA project and CCTA ADA
Tolal transportation services

.23 .

EXHIBIT G

(Continued)

Original and Variance

Final Favorable
Budgel Actual (Unfavorable)
60,660 42983 17,677
406,680 366,367 40,313
47,800 47,684 116
86,300 79,455 6,845
60,340 51,159 9,181
600 324 276
2,700 1,807 8§93
4,500 3,026 1,474
5,200 4,305 895
13,510 12,482 1,028
10,000 5,161 4,839
1,000 1,108 (108)
6,600 6,132 468
238,550 212,643 25,907
800 851 (51)
1,600 1,374 226
4,500 4,750 (250)
1,190 240 950
150 130 20
700 69 631
8,940 7,414 1,526
247,490 220,057 27,433
21,880 21,884 (4)
32,000 32,000 -
2,000 2,000 -
78,760 79,489 (729)
9,850 9,846 4
144,490 145,219 (729)
168,630 168,630 -
44,620 40,265 4,355
213,250 208,895 4,355




EXHIBIT G

(Continued)
TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Original and Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Social services:
Social service organizations 25,500 25,500 -
Residents agsistance 1,000 999 ]
Total social services 26,500 26,499 1
Health:
Department salary and mileage 600 600 -
Visiting Nurse Association 28,000 28,000 -
Employee health and safety programs 600 333 267
Total heaith 29,200 28,933 267
Total outside services o 413,440 409,546 3,894
Total general government 1,532,760 1,384,942 147,818
Pubtic safety:
Police Deparunent:
Police patrol services:
Patrol salary 707,690 657,191 50,499
Overtime 106,240 150,253 (44,013)
Part-time officers' salaries 15,000 4,628 10,372
Benefits 188.340 316,603 71,737
Vehicle expense 24,000 11,982 12,018
Vehicele fuel 54,600 42,949 11,651
Mileage 400 10 390
Training and conferences 15,000 12,698 2,302
Equipment and uniforms 22,500 23,265 (765)
Total police patrol services 1,333,770 1,219,579 114,191
Police investigation services:
Investigative salary 133,040 98,394 34,646
Overtime 10,000 5,185 4,815
Benefits 51,780 38,190 13,590
Investigation expenses 7,500 2,341 5,155
Chittenden unit for special investigations 13,400 13,399 1
Total police investigation services 215,720 157,509 58,211
Police communications;
Dispatch salary 116,500 108,667 7.833
Benefits 53,050 25,646 27,404
Computer, communications 33,350 24,806 8,544
Radio repair 5,400 5314 86
Total police communications 208,300 164,433 43,867

(Coontinued)
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EXHIBIT G

{Continued)
TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Original and Variance
Final Faveorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Police administration:
Administration salary 123,820 148,566 (24,746)
Benefits 35,450 41,784 (6,334)
Office supplies 14,000 12,433 1,567
Telephone and postage 12,340 13,853 (1,513)
Total police administration 185610 216,636 _  (31,026)
Police special programs:
Public service programs 1,000 1,091 (€28
Dog control and damage 2,500 2,509 (9
Awards program 500 682 (182)
Total police special programs 4,000 4,282 (282)
Police building maintenance:
Office cleaning 13,480 9,012 4,468
Outside maintenance 10,000 13,688 (3,688)
Property and casualty insurance 55,670 53,198 2,472
Heating fuel 6,300 5,426 874
Utilities 17,500 16,745 755
Total police building maintenance 102,950 98,069 4,881
Total Police Department 2,050,350 1,860,508 189,842
Fire and Rescue Department:
Administration:
Administration salary 121,140 122295 (1,155)
Benefits 70,200 66,150 4,050
Subscriptions and dues 1,100 1,449 (349)
Office supplies 8,500 11,292 (2,792)
Office equipment 5,500 6,623 (1,123)
Telephone and postage 9,060 7,453 1,547
Personnel physicals 4,500 8,121 (3,621)
Personnel recognition 1,500 1,464 36
Total fire and rescue administration 221,440 224 847 (3,407)
Firefighting:
On call firefighter wages 105,000 87,088 17,912
Career firefighter wages 227250 243,997 (16,747)
Benefits 129,080 131,978 {2,898)
Training and conferences 5,600 5,638 (38)
Communications 2,680 2,761 (81)
Firefighting equipment 40,000 42,470 (2,470)
Fire prevention 2.500 2,341 159
Dispatch 49 840 41,477 8,363
(Continued)
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TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended Junc 30, 2015

Total firefighting

Fire and rescue maintenance:

Maintenance wages
Benefits
Vehicle fuel
Equipment mainienance
Small equipment purchases
Total fire and rescue maintenance

Emergency medical services:

On call rescue wages
Career rescue wages
Benefits

Training

Ambulance billing fees
Rescue medical supplies
Rescue equipment
Communications

Total emergency medical services

Facilities:

Property and casualty insurance
Heating fuel
Utilities
Station maintenance
Total facilities

Total Fire and Rescue Depariment

Emergency preparedness.

Training
Supplies and operation
Total emergency preparedness

Total public safery

Public works:
Summer maintenance:

{Continued)

Summer maintenance salary
Benefits

Uniforms

Consulting engineers
Garage operation
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EXHIBIT G

(Continued)
Original and Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
561,950 557,750 4,200
42,850 270 42,580
22,990 21 22,969
32,530 20,805 11,725
44,000 47,133 (3,133)
- 22,447 (22,447)
142,370 90,676 51,694
90,000 95,167 (5,167)
227,250 244,573 (17,323)
127,740 122,822 4,918
8,200 6,848 1,352
15,100 18,312 788
15,800 15,343 457
2,680 2,680 -
16,400 16,530 (130)
507,170 522,275 (15,105)
35,330 30,134 5,196
12,430 12,763 (333)
17,130 16,533 597
17,100 24,412 (7,312)
81,990 83,842 (1,852)
1,514,920 1,479,390 35,530
2,100 704 1,396
2,000 2,838 (838)
4,100 3,542 558
3,569,370 3,343,440 225,930
139,370 128,340 11,030
61,510 58,753 3,157
4,760 4,116 644
2,500 3,050 (550)
7,000 8,133 (1,138)



EXHIBIT G

{Continued)
TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Original and Variance
Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Property and casualty insurance 10,050 9,624 426
Gravel and other materials 4,000 3,558 442
Chloride 9,680 7,553 2,127
Maintenance 40,000 35,788 4212
Line siriping 26,000 10,362 15,638
New construction 2,000 - 2,000
Equipment operation and repair 4,820 9,047 (4,227)
Vehicle fuel 10,270 7,388 2,882
Retreatment 420,000 426,532 (6,532)
Sidewalks 4,500 1,897 2,603
Miscellaneous and tools 2,850 1,302 1,548
Street signs 7,000 5,143 1,857
Landscaping 11,000 7,206 3,794
Highway capital expense - watershed 19,090 - 15,090
Total summer maintenance 786,800 727,797 55,003

Winter maintenance:

Winter maintenance salary 133,370 128,340 5,030
Overtime 41,950 39,454 2,496
Benefits 68.980 66,243 2,737
Uniforms 4,760 4,116 644
Training and conferences 3,000 654 2,346
Equipment rental 75,460 55,920 19,540
Garage operations 7,000 8,138 (1,138)
Property and casualty insurance 10,050 9,624 426
Patch 2,000 2,369 (369)
Salt 120,000 144,689 (24,689)
Sand 11,030 8,097 2,933
Equipment operation and repair 14,460 27,141 (12,681)
Vehicle fuel 30,800 22,158 8,642

Miscellaneous and tools 2,930 1,336 1,591
Total winter maintenance 525,790 518,282 7,508

Highway general:

Salaries, administration 81,160 80,499 661
Discretionary wages 4,770 2,000 2,770
Benefits 40,950 33,247 7,703

Admin. office maintenance 22,160 17,809 4,351
Street lights 44 000 39,589 4,411
New equipment purchase 2,800 - 2,800
Stormwater fees for roads 60,000 65,825 (5,823)
Total highway general 255,840 238,969 16,871

Highway Stormwater
Stormwater adminisiration:

(Contipued)
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EXHIBIT G

(Continued)
TOWN OF WILLISTON, YERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Original and Variance
Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Stommwater coordinator salary 63,000 43,170 19,830
Benefits 12,560 11,674 886
Consulting services 20,000 10,957 9.043
Billing Services 10,000 - 10,000
Workers compensation insurance 9,570 3,701 5,869
Property and casualty insurance 6,000 1,602 4,398
State fees 30,000 1,107 28,893
Computer Equipment - 1,780 (1.780)
Office Supplies 1,935 (1,935)
Telephone and postage 3,067 (3,067
Total stormwater administration 151,130 78,993 72,137

Stormwater maintenance:
Stormwater management salary 66,690 64,170 2,520
Benefits 25,370 24,819 551
Uniforms 2,380 2,058 322
Training and conferences 750 951 (201)
Garage operations 3,400 4,069 (669)
Equipment operation and repair 4,820 9,047 (4.227)
Stormwater managements 54,000 15,134 38,866
Culverts 5,000 8,442 (3,442)
Vehicle Fuel 10,270 7,387 2,883
Miscellaneous and tools 1,430 660 770
Flow restoration 43 400 - 43,400
Total stormwater maintenance 217,510 136,737 80,773
Total stormwater 368,640 215,730 152,910
Total public works 1,937,070 1,700,778 236,262
Parks and recreation:
Recreational services:

Coordinator’s satary 41,550 41,827 277
Explorer camp salaries 37,320 34,845 2475
Adventure camp salaries 33,720 37,575 (3,855)
Teen camp salaries 17,000 19,929 (2,929)
Salaries, administrative support 12,380 12,755 (375)
Benefits 45,340 29,611 15,729
Training and conferences 1,000 919 81
Cffice supplies 1,500 4,996 (3,496)
Telephone and postage 1,400 1,266 134
School vse fees 124,960 124,960 -
Explorer camp supplies 9,000 9,058 (58)
Adventurer camp supplies 9,000 10,543 (1,543)
Teen camp supplies 9,500 10,621 (1,121)

(Continued)
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EXHIBIT G

(Continued)
TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Original and Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Y outh soccer 3,500 4332 (832)
Y outh basketball 4,000 2,770 1,230
Senior exercise program 6.000 9.400 (3,400)
Fall program supplies 500 117 383
Winter program supplies 8,800 5,289 3,511
Spring/summer program supplies 44,000 68,270 (24,270)
After school program expenses 5,000 - 5,000
Ski program 15,000 18,946 54
Tola) recreational services 434,470 448,029 (13,559)
Community services:
Fourth of July/Memorial day 12,250 11,208 1,042
Program grants 13,200 5,700 7,500
Clock winding 600 600 -
Total community services 26,050 17,508 8,542
Old Brick Church:
Janitor wages 2,180 2,539 (359)
Benefits 300 253 47
Property and casualty insurance 4,150 2,718 1,432
Heating fuel, brick church 2,000 1,920 80
Utilbities, brick church 1,420 1,457 (37)
Maintenance, brick church 8340 7,924 616
Tota! Old Brick Church 18,590 16,811 1,779
Park maintenance:
Maintenance salary 8,630 7.956 674
Park administrator salary 10,460 8,064 2,3%6
Benefits 7,800 3,986 3,814
Property and casualty insurance 2,990 2,990 -
Equipment rental 2,800 1,052 1,748
Utilities 2,500 1,439 1,061
Other and new equipment 1,200 1,12} 79
Maintenance and upgrades 31,000 19,116 11,884
Total park maintenance L 67,380 45,724 21,656
Open space preservation:
Tax stabilization 10,000 10,091 91)
Tota) parks and recreation 556,490 538,163 18,327
Library:
Library collections:
Department salary 256,180 258,190 (2,010)
(Continued)
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TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Benefits

Bookmobile

Training and conferences
Travel and fees

Office supplies
Telephone

Postage

Books

Total library collections

Building overhead:

Jamitorial services

Town custodial services
Heating fuel

Utilities

Maintenance and repairs

Land rental

Property and casuvalty insurance

Total building overhead

Special programs:

Program wages
Benefits
Program presenters and materials

Total special programs

Computer/Reference services:

Wages
Benefits
System and equipment mainienance

Total computer/reference services

Total library

Debt service:

(Continued)

Principal:
Library roof bond
Public safety bond
Sidewalk bond
Fire engine, 2009
Ambulance Jease, 2010
Ambulance lease, 2014
Public works facility

Total principal
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EXHIBIT G
(Continued)

Original and Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
53,500 53,684 (184)
1,150 1,122 28
1,750 891 859
1,500 1,407 93
7,800 7,636 164
1,200 920 280
3,600 3,494 106
68,600 65,077 3,523
395,280 392421 2,859
9,300 7,464 1,836
5,720 5,713 7
5,500 3,982 1,518
8,500 8,157 343
17,400 15,570 1,830
29,750 29,750 -
13,670 10,625 3,045
89,840 81,261 8,579
42,100 41,991 109
14,720 13,615 1,105
12,000 12,186 (186)
68,820 67,792 1,028
24,780 25,841 (1,061)
6,280 10,149 (3,869)
17,620 15,923 1,697
48,680 51,913 (3,233)
602,620 593,387 9,233
20,000 20,000 -
325,000 325,000
80,000 80,000
50,000 50,000 -
31,270 31,271 (1)
33,220 26,998 6.222
176,060 240,000 (63,940)
715,550 773,269 {57,719)




EXHIBIT G

TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Origipal and Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Interest:

Library roof bond 3,750 3,746 4
Public safety bond 174,510 173,330 1,180
Sidewalk bond 24,250 24,246 4
Fire engine, 2009 8,700 8,698 2
Ambulance lease, 2010 3,960 3,955 5
Ambulance, 2014 - 4,680 (4,680)
Public works bond 159,640 159,643 (3)
Total interest 374,810 378,298 (3,488%)
Total debt service - 1,090,360 1,151,567 (61,207)
Total expenditures 9,288,670 8,712,277 576,393

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (267,250) 673,451 940,701

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale of assets - 33,820 33,820
Transfers In/(Out)

Environmental reserve fund (30,000) {30,000) -
Cemetery fund (30,000) (30,000) -
Total other financing sources (60,000) (26,180) 33,820
Net change in fund balance, before use of surplus (327,250) 647,271 974,521
Use of surplus 327,250 - (327,250)
Net change in fund balance 5 - $ 647,271 § 647,271

See accompanying notes.
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EXHIBIT H

TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2015

Meadowridge
Water Fund Sewer Fund  Sewer Fund Total
ASSETS
Current asselis;
Cash and cash equivalents $ 679,678 $ 14,782 § 2,573,298 § 3,267,758
Receivables. net of allowance for uncollectibles 167,631 - 286,624 454,255
Loans receivable - Current portion - 27,332 3,100 30,432
Due from other funds 32,960 6,388 183,651 222,999
Total current assets 880,269 48,502 3,046,673 3,975,444
Non-current assets:
Loans receivable - Noncurrent portion - 398,005 103,850 501,855
Prepaid capacity rights, net of amnortization - - 1,950,863 1,950,863
Langd 383,099 - - 383,099
Construction in process - 7,799 7,799
Equipment and vehicles 127,773 - 656,813 784,586
Distribution lines 12,359,650 500,746 13,518,965 26,379,361
Less accumulated depreciation (4,644,978) (35,743) _ (3,843,623) _ (8,524,344)
Total non-current assets __8_,_22_5,:5_‘_14_ 863,008 12,394,667 21,483,219
Total assets 9,105,813 911,510 15,441,340 25,458,663
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows of resources - pension 9,556 - 9,556 19,112
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accrued interest 620 1,864 16,478 18,962
Due to other funds - - 3,973 3,973
Long term debt, current 40,000 17,410 49,756 107,166
Total current liabilities 40,620 19,274 70,207 130,101
Non-current Habilities:
Long term debt, noncurrent 280,000 355,387 1,126,509 1,761,896
Net pension liability 5,020 - 5,020 10,040
Accrued vacation 2,301 - 2,301 4,602
Total non-current liabilities 287,321 355,387 1,133,830 1,776,538
Total liabilities 327,941 374,661 1,204,037 1,906,639
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows of resources - pension 15,480 - 15,480 30,960
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 7,905,544 92,206 9,163,689 17,161,439
Restricied - - 1,956,783 1,956,783
Unrestricted 866,404 444,643 3,110,907 44721054
Total net position § 8771948 § 536849 § 14,231,379 § 23,540,176

See accompanying notes,
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TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT

EXHIBIT |

STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

OPERATING REVENUES
User fees
Sale of meters
Charges for services
[ntergovernmental revenue
Miscellancous
Total operaiing revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Wages and benefits
Repairs and supplies
Building and equipment
Insurance
Purchased water
Sewer treaiment
Purchase of meters
Plant repairs
Depreciation
Amortization of capacity rights
Public works rental expense
Other expenses

Total operating expenses
Operating loss

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Investment income
Loan interest income
Capital grant revenue
Loan interest expense

Hook on fees and allocation charges

Gain on sale of assets
Donaied assets

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Change In net position

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Net position - July 1, 2014, as previously

stated

Restatement upon adoption of new

accounting principle

Net position - July 1, 2014, as restated

Net posifion - June 30, 2015

See accompanying notes,

Meadowridge

Water Fund Sewer Fund  Sewer Fund Total
$ 952219 § $ 1,284,138 § 2,236,357
22,610 - - 22,610
2,500 - - 2,500
. - 5,714 5,714
19,070 - 25,732 44,802
096,399 - 1,315,584 2,311,983
248,598 - 247,896 496,494
142,261 118,089 260,350
13,048 - 13,388 26,436
8,700 - 12,465 21,165
460,664 - 460,664
- - 568,060 568,060
39,501 - - 39,501
- - 33,983 33,083
212,333 10,212 247,609 470,154
- 56,103 56,103
21,970 - 21,970 43,940
25,378 - 27,924 53,302
1,172,453 10,212 1,347,487 2,530,152
(176,054) (10,212) (31,503) (218,169)

(EXPENSES)

1,897 7,462 9,359
- - 8,194 8,194
(5,538) (7,712) (20,283) (33,533)
80,957 389,657 470,614
29918 - 30,639 60,557
56,210 240,275 296,485
163,444 (71,702) 655,944 811,676
(12,610) (17,924) 624,041 593,507
8,795,546 554,773 13,618,326 22,968,645
(10,988) - (10,988) (21,976)
_ 8,784,558 554,773 13,607,338 22,946,669
$ 8771948 § 536,849 $ 14,231,379 § 23,540,176
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TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers and users
Payments for public works renta!
Payments to suppliers
Payments for wages and benefits

Net cash provided by operaling activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Advances 10 other funds
Nel cash provided (used) by noncapital financing aclivities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisiton of capital assets

Proceeds from sale of capital assets

Acquisition of capacity nghis

Proceeds from long term debt

Payments on long term debt

Interest paid on long term debt

Hook on fees and allocation charges received

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Receipl of loan receivable principal
Receipt of investment income

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cuash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cesh and cash equivalents at end of year

(Continued)
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EXHIBIT J

{Continued)
Water Meadowridge Sewer
Fund Sewer Fund Fund Total
hS 979,831 § - § 1309395 § 2,285,226
(21,970) - (21,970) (43,940)
(692,635) - (788,709) (1,481.344)
(247,828) - (247,126) (494,954)
17,398 - 251,590 268,988
(52,234) (1,19%5) (54,037) (107,466)
(52,234) (1,195) (54,037) (107,466)
(17,640) - (203,884) (221,524)
52,000 - 71,755 123,755
- - (100,000) (100,000)
- - 178,674 178,674
(40,000) (17,069) (11,106) (68,175)
(5,620) (7,797) (5,073) (18,490)
80,957 - 389,657 470,614
69,697 (24,866) 320,023 364,854
- 24,224 904 25,128
1,897 - 7,462 9,359
1,897 24,224 8,366 34,487
36,758 (1,837) 525,942 560,863
642,920 16,619 2,047,356 2,706,895
3 679.678 § 14782 § 2,573,298 § 3,267,758




TOWN OF WILLISTON, YERMONT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

EXHIBITJ

Water Meadowridge Sewer
Fund Sewer Fund Fund Total
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating loss $  (176,054) $ (10,212) § (31,903) § (218,169)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss 10 net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 212,333 10,212 247,609 470,154
Amortization of capacity rights - - 56,103 56,103
Prior year pension expense recognized 7,569 - 7,569 15,138
Prior year change in proportional share of pension contributions 389 - 389 778
Current year required pension contributions deferred (8,002) (8,002) (16,004)
INCREASE IN:
Accounts receivable (16,368) - (6,189) (22,757)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN:
Accounts payable (3,083) - (14,800) (17,883)
Accrued vacation 814 _ 814 1,628
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 17,398 3 - % 251,590 § 268,988
NONCASH CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital related debt payments made by the State of Vermont and included
in income as capital grant revenue $ - 8 -3 3,14 § 8,194
Acquistion of assets through donation 3 56210 § - 3 240,275 $ 296,485

See accompanying notes.
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EXHIBIT K

TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
June 30, 2015

Agency
Funds
ASSETS
Cash ) 41,373
Due from other funds 3,962
Total assets $ 45,335
LIABILITIES
Due to other governments $ 5,890
Deposits payable 39,445
Total liabilities $ 45,335

See accompanying notes.
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TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Town of Williston, Vermont (the Town) was incorporated in 1763. The Town operates under a
Selectboard-Manager form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its
charter: general government, public safety, public works, culture and recreation, cemetery aund
community/economic development. In addition, the Town owns and operates a water and sewer system.

The Town's financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepled in the United States of America (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is primarily responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its
pronouncements (including Statements and Interpretations). The more significant accounting policies
established in GAAP and used by the Town are discussed below.

A. Reporting Entity

The Town's basic financial statements include the accounts of a]l Town operations. The criternia for
including organizations as component units within the Town's reporting entity are set forth in GASB 14
as amended by GASB 39 and 61 and Section 2100 of GASB's Codification of Governmental Accounting
and Financial Reporting Standards.

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the Town has no component units.
B. Basic Financial Statements - Government-Wide Statements

The Town’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the town as a whole) and
fund financial statements (reporting the Town’s major funds). Both the government-wide and fund
financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business-type. The Town’s
police and fire protection, parks, library and recreation, public works, and general administrative services
are classified as governmental activities. The Town’s water and sewer services are classified as business-

type activities.

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities
columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) are reported on a full accrual,
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt
and obligations. The Town’s net position is reported in three parts — net investment in capita) assets;
restricted net position; and unrestricted net position. The Town first utilizes restricted resources to finance
qualifying activities for which both restricted and unrestricted resources are available.

The govermnment-wide Staterient of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the Town’s
governmental funciions and business-type activities (public safety, public works, library etc.). The
functions are also supported by general government revenue (property taxes, certain intergovernmental
revenues, fines, permits and charges, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including
depreciation) by related program revenue, including operating and capital grants. Program revenue must
be directly associated with the governmental function (police, public works, community and youth
services, etc.) or a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary
(either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants.
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Note 1. Summary of Sigpificant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The net costs (by governmental function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general
revenue (property taxes, intergovernmental revenue, interest income, etc.). This government-wide focus
is more on the sustainability of the Town as an entity and the change in the Town’s net position resulting

from the current year’s activities.
C. Basic Financial Statements — Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Town are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements.
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets,
liabilities, deferred inflows and outflows of resources, fund equity, revenue and expenditures. The various
funds are reported by major fund within the financial statements.

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental category or
enterprise type. GASB Statements No. 34 and No. 37 set forth minimun criteria (percentage of the assets,
liabilities, deferred inflows and outflows, revenues or expenditures of either fund category/type or the
governmental and enterprise funds combined) for the determination of major funds. The General Fund,
the Public Works Building fund and the Community Development Fund are shown as major
governmental funds. The Sewer, Water, and Meadowridge Sewer Funds are major propretary funds. All
other funds are nonmajor and are combined in a single column in each of the respective fund financial
statements. The following funds are used by the Town:

Governmental Funds:

The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of
financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources)

rather than upon net income.
The Town reports on the following major governmental funds:

e General Fund is the main operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

e Community Development Fund is used to account for the Community Development grant and
loan prograrms throughout the Town.

¢ Public Works Building Fund is used to account for the construction of a new public works

facility.
Proprietary Funds:

The focus of proprietary funds measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net
position, financial position, and cash flows. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal
ongoing operations. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non operating
revenues and expense. The generally accepled accounting principles applicable are those similar to

businesses in the private sector.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
The following is a description of the major enterprise funds of the Town:

¢ Sewer Fund 1s used to account for the operations of the Sewer Department.
Meadowridge Sewer Fund is used to account for the sewer connection debt payments made by
the homeowners of the Meadowridge neighborhood development.

s  Water Fund is used to account for the operations of the Water Department,

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacily for others and therefore are
not available to support the Town’s programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net
position and are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds.

The Town’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (private
purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party (other
local governments, private pariles, ete.) and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the
government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide statements The Fiduciary funds
consist of assets held in an agency capacity for various activities (engineering, escrow and funds of

private groups).
D. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures/expenses, assets, deferred outflows and
inflows of resources, and liabilities, are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial
statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the
measurement focus applied.

1. Accrual

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are presented on the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses
are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flow takes place.
Nonexchange transactions, in which the Town gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or
giving) equal value in exchange, include taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual basis,
revenue from property taxes 1s recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Local option
taxes collected and held by the State at year-end on behalf of the Town is also recognized as revenue.
Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied.

2. Modified Accrusal

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafier to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
Town considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current
fiscal period for property taxes and four months for other revenues. Intergovernmental revenues and
grants are recognized when all eligibility requirements are met and the revenues are available.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incwrred, as under accrual accounting. The
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

exception to this general rule includes principal and interest on general obligation long term debt which is
recognized when due/paid. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in
govermmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported
as other financing sources. Under the terms of grant agreements, the Town funds certain programs by a
cornbination of specific cost-reimbursement grants and general revenues. Thus, when program expenses
are incurred, there are both restricted and unrestricted net position available to finance the program. It is
the Town’s policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to such prograrss, followed by
general revenues. Expenditure driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures
have been incurred and other grant requirements have been met.

E. Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Town considers all short-term mvestments with initial maturities of ninety (90) days or less to be
cash equivalents.

G. Receivables

The Town utilizes the allowance method for uncollectible accounts. The estimated losses are based on the
judgment of management and a review of the current status of existing receivables.

H. Internal Balances

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end
of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund
loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other
outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds”. Any residual balances
outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the
government-wide financial statements as "internal balances".

I. Prepaid Expenses

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs that are applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded
as prepaid expenses. Reported prepaid expenses of governmental funds in the fund financial statements
are offset by nonspendable fund balance which indicates that they do not constitute “available expendable
resources” even though they are a component of fund balance.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
J. Prepaid Capacity Rights

Prepaid capacity rights are being amortized over the strajght line method over the life of the
improvements at the treatment plant which is estimated to be 50 years.

K. Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more are reported at historical cost
or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair value as of the date received.
Additions, improvemenis and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. General infrastructure assets include roads, bridges, underground pipe (other than related to
utilities), traffic signals, etc. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred,
Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 10 - 99 years

Vehicles and equipment 3 -20 years
Distribution lines 50 - 99 years
Infrastructure 10 - 50 years

The Town does not capitalize its library books because they are considered a collection.

L. Accrued Compensated Absences

It is the policy of the Town of Williston to permit employees to accumulate eamed but unused vacation
benefils. Town employees hired after June 30, 1992 do not accumulate unused sick benefits because they
are not vested. Town employees hired before July 1, 1992 are reimbursed for up to 20 days of accrued
sick leave, if available, upon termination. The accrual for unused compensated absences time, based on
current pay rates, is recorded in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. The
liability for upused compensated absences is not reported in the governmental fund type financial
statements. Payments for unused compensated absences are recorded as expenditures in the year they are
paid in the governmenta) funds.

M. Long-term Liabilities

Long-term liabilities include notes and bonds payable and other obligations such as accrued compensated
absences and net pengion liability. Long-term liabilities are reported in the govermment-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements. Governmental fund type financial statements do not include any
long-term liabilities as those funds use the current financial resources measurement focus and generally
only include current assets and liabilities on their balance sheets.

N. Budgetary Information

Budgets are approved at the annual Town Meeting in March. Any budget changes require voter approval.
Budget changes between departments, which do not change the total expenditures, require Selectboard
approval. The Town is not legally required to pass 2 budget for the Community Development Fund, or the
Public Works Building Fund, therefore, they are not presented.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

O. Net Position

The Statement of Net Position includes four components: assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources. Net position represents the difference between assets plus
deferred outflows of resources and liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources in the Stalement of Net
Position. Net resources invested in capital assets are reduced by the outstanding balances of any
borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets and deferred inflows of
resources attributabie to either capital asset acquisition, construction or improvement. This amount is then
increased by any deferred outflows of resources attributable to capital asset acquisition, construction, or
improvement (to arrive at net investment in capital assets). Net position is reported as restricted when
there are legal limitations imposed on its use by legislation or external restrictions by creditors, grantors,
laws or regulations of other governments.

P. Fund Equity

GASB Statement No. 54 “Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions" provides
fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government’s fund
balance more transparent. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending
constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used:

e Nonspendable fund balances - Indicates the portion of fund equity that cannot be spent due to
their form (e.g. inventories and prepaids) or funds that legally or contractually must be
maintained intact.

e Restricted fund balances - Indicates the portion of fund equity that is mandated for a specific
purpose by external parties, constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation (e.g. federal and
state grants, bondholders, trust and trustee accounts).

¢ Committed fund balances - Indicates the portion of fund equity that is set aside for a specific
purpose by the Selectboard. Formal action must be taken prior to the end of the fiscal year
(e.g. capital projects, compensated absences). The same formal action must be taken to
remove or change the limitations placed on the funds.

e Assigned fund balances - Indicates the portion of fund equity that is set aside with the intent
to be used for a specific purpose by the Selectboard or official that has been given the
authority 1o assign funds (e.g. encumbrances, subsequent budgets). Assigned funds cannot
cause a deficit in unassigned fund balance in the general fund.

s Unassipmed fund balances - Indicates the portion of fund equity that has not been classified in
the previous four categories. All funds in this category are considered spendable resources.
This category provides the resources necessary to meet unexpected expenditures and revenue

shortfalls.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Selectboard establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage of a
resolution. This is typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. A fund balance
commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation or commitment of the fund
(such as special incentives). Assigned fund balance is established by the Selectboard through adoption or
amendment of the budget as intended for specific purpose (such as the purchase of fixed assets,
construction, debt service or other purposes).

When an expenditure is incurred that would qualify for payment with either restricted or unrestricted
funds, it will be paid from restricted funds. When an expenditure is incurred that qualifies for payment
from either of the three unrestricted fund balance categories, it will be applied first to committed, then
assigned, then unassigned.

Q. Budgeted Deficit

The Town budgeted a current year deficit of $327,250 in the General Fund in order to utilize a portion of
the previous year’s surplus. This amount is reflected as a budgeted negative change in fund balance on

page 31.
R. Implementation of New Accounting Principles

For the year ending June 30, 2015, the Town reviewed the following GASB Statements, which are
effective in future years, for possible implementation and has determined that they have no effect on the
District’s financial reporting:

GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application

GASB Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That
Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68 and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB
Statements 67 and 68

GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pensions

GASB Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and
Local Governments

S. Change in Accounting Principles

The Town adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 68 Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions, and GASB Statement No. 71 Pension Transition For Contributions Made Subsequent to the

Measurement Date - An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. Implementation of these new accounting
standards required a restatement of the beginning net position to reclassify pension contributions during
the measurement period which had been closed to net position for the prior year end to recognize the
beginning net pensicn liability. Previously, net pension liability and the related deferred outflows and
inflows were not required to be reported. These restatements had the following impact on previously

reported balances.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Governmental Proprictary
Net Position, July 1, 2014, as previously stated $ 26,850,644 $ 22,968.645
Restatement upon adoption of new accounting principles (217,419) (21,976)
Net Position, July 1, 2014, as restated § 26633225 $ 22,946,665

As it is impractical to determine the cumulative effect of applying the change in accounting principle to
July 1, 2013, the change has been applied prospectively from July 1, 2014.

Note 2. Deposits
The Treasurer invests excess cash according 1o policies established by the Selectboard.

Cusitodial credit risk - deposits. Custodial credit risk is the nisk that in the event of a bank failure, the
Town’s deposits may not be refurned to it. The table below shows the custodial credit risk of the Town’s

deposits.

Insured by FDIC $ 750,000
Insured by letter of credit 280,343
Held in trust 17,467
Uninsured - Collateralized 9,284,920
Total § 10,332,730

The uninsured is collateralized by three different agreements; a repurchase agreement of the pledging
financial mstitution, but not in the Town’s name, an Irrevocable stand by letter of credit and a municipal

collateral pool of securities held by the pledging institution.

Due to the timing of cash flows, the Town’s uninsured deposits may be higher during certain times of the
year. Management considers this a normal business risk.

Note 3. Receivables

Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles at June 30, 2015, as reported in the Statement of Net
Position, are as follows:

Govermnmental  Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
Delinquent taxes $ 186,270 $ - $ 186,270
Penaliies and interest 26,248 - 26248
Sales and rooms tax 724,567 - 724,567
Accounts recelvable 120,648 - 120,648
Grants 148,208 . 148208
Bided services 42 835 454255 497,090

$§ 1248776 ) 454,255 $ 1,703,031




Note 3. Receivables (Continued)

Management believes that ali receivables are collectible, and therefore, no allowance for doubtfiil
accounts has been recorded.

Note 4. Loaps Receivable

Loans recejvable are as follows:

Governmental Activilies
Note receivable, Maple Tree Housmng Limited Partnership, payable
on demand on or after September, 2031, 0% nterest, secured by mortgage
deed on the property 3 730,900

Notes receivable, Gisele Fontaine Family Trust, due upon sale of or other
conveyance of property to other than a Ineal descendent of Raymond or

Gisele Fontame, 0% mterest, secured by lien on property 40,000
Total governmental activities 8 770,900

Business-Type Activities
Notes receivable, Porterwood Sewer Project, 3 sewer connection loans,
monthly principal and mterest payments required, interest rangmg from
1.02% - 3.00%, various due dates $ 1,246

Notes recewvable, Shunpike Sewer Project, 14 sewer connection loans;
monthly prmcipal and interest payments of 3% per annum are required on
11 loans; on 3 loans, no payment of principal or interest is required until
zoning permit is applied for or if the properties have not been developed
by July [, 2014, full payment of principal and mterest from July 1, 2004
is due. In the event principal payment is made on or after July 1, 2009,
interest shall be paxd to the Town at the prime rate offered municipalitics by
People’s United Bank on the date of payment or 3% per annum whichever
1s greater, secured by liens on properties 105,704

Notes receivable, Meadowrkdge Sewer Project, 57 sewer connection loans,
quarterly principal and interest payments of 2% per annum are required on

all bbans, due June 2033. Secured by liens on properties 425337
Total business-type activities 532,287
Less: current portion 30432

Long-term portion $ 501,855
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Note 5. Prepaid Capacity Rights

The Town has paid the Village of Essex Junction, Vermont $2,680,140 so that the Village could upgrade
its Sewage Treatment Facility and provide additional sewage capacity to the Town. These payments were
recorded as prepaid capacity rights. The Town does not have any ownetship of the treatment plant but

does receive guaranteed capacity indefinitely.

Prepaid capacity rights activity for the year ended June 30, 2015, was as follows:

Prepaid capacity rights, net of $673,175

accumulated amortization, July 1, 2014 $ 1,906,966
Plus: additional capacity rights purchased 100,000
Less: current year amortization of capacity rights (56,103)

Prepaid capacity rights, net, June 30, 2015 $ 1,950,863

Note 6. Capital Assets

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Governmental Activities Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 3398588 % 215870  § 262,770 $ 3,351,688
Construction in progress 464,766 40,162 329,334 175,594
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 3,863 354 256,032 592,104 3,527,282
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and building improvements 10,105,862 3,993,739 13,966 14,085,635
Vehicles and equipment 5,746,541 429,581 316,982 5,855,140
Infrastructure 16,654,526 1,241,995 - 17,896,521
Totals 32,506,929 S5,665315 330,948 37,841,296
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and building irmprovements 2,010,366 238,432 11,394 2237404
Vehicles and equipment 2,511,668 523,961 266,024 2,769,605
Infrastructure 4468528 785,365 - 5,253,893
Totals 8,990,562 1,547,758 277418 10,260,902
Total capital assets, being depreciated 23,516,367 4,117,557 53,530 27,580,394
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 27379721 $§ 4373589 $ 645,634 $ 31,107,676
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Note 6. Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Governmental Activities:
General government § 34,095
Public works 975,734
Public safety 481,044
Conservation 1,060
Culture and recreation 55,825
Total $ 1547758
Beginning Ending
Business-Type Activities Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Toral capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 383,099 A - b - § 383,099
Construction in progress 19,755 7,799 19,755 7,799
Total capital assets, not bemg depreciated 402,854 7,799 19,755 390,898
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 75,000 - 75,000 -
Equipment and vehicles 597,633 213,725 26,7172 784 586
Distribution lines 26,082,876 296,485 - 26,379,361
Total capita) assets, beign depreciated 26,755,509 510210 101,772 27,163,947
Less accurnulated depreciation for:
Buildings 39,750 1,126 40,876 -
Equipment and vehicles 315380 41,679 17,453 339,606
Distribution lincs 7,757,389 427,349 - 8,184,738
Totals 8,112,519 470,154 58 329 8,524 344
Total capital assets, being depreciated 18,642,990 40,056 43,443 18,639,603
Busmess-type activities capital assets, net $ 19,045,844 g 47855 $ 63,198 § 19,030,501

Depreciation expense for business-type activities was $470,154 for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Note 7. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2015, were as follows:

Transfer From Arnount Transfers To Amount Purpose
General fund § 30,000 Conservation fund $ 30,000 Town appropriation
General fund 30,000 Cemetery fund 30,000 Town appropriation
Host town fimd 234,120 Equiprent replacement fund 234,120 Annoval Subsidy
Total $ 294,120 $ 294,120
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Note 7. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Continued)

The Town has combined some of the cash resources of its governmental and proprietary fund types for
accounting and reporting purposes, that portion of the pooled cash balance is reported in the specific fund
as an interfund balance. Inferfund balances at June 30, 2015 are as follows:

Due to/from other funds: Receivable Fund Payable Fund
General fund b - $ 810,856
Water fund 32,960 -
Sewer fund 183,651 3973
Lapndfil/Host Town fund 13,563 6,523
Cemetery fund - 6,053
Grant fund - 39,473
Sidewalk project fund - 45,505
Public works buildng 669,300 -
Reappraisal fund - 10,635
Records restoration fund 2,173 -
Equipment replacement fund 10,343 -
Bridges/Culverts 1323
Recreation impact fee - 505
Traffic impact fees 2,506 -
Meadowridge sewer fund 6,388 -
Agency funds 3,962 -
Total due to/from other funds $ 624,846 $ 024,846

Note 8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Unearned revenues

Deferred outflows of resources - Pension

The Town reports deferred outflows of resources on its statement of net position. Deferred outflows of
resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until the applicable period. Deferred
outflows consist of (1) the Town's change in their proportional share of pension contributions, and (2) the
Town’s pension contribution subsequent to the measurement date.
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Note 8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Unecarned revenues (Continued)

Deferred inflows of resources - Taxes

Unavailable revenue consists of taxes that were not collected within sixty (60) days after year-end and
other receivables not collected by October 31 (4 months) of the following year as these would not be
available to liquidate current liabilities. This amounted to $163,987 for June 30, 2015. Taxes and fees
collected in advance consist of prepaid taxes and fees and grant monies that have been received but are
not yet spent. This amounted to $168,419 at June 30, 2015.

Deferred inflows of resources - Pension

For purposes of measuring deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions, information about the fiduciary net position of the Vermont Municipal Employees Retirement
System (VMERS) and additious to/deductions from VMERS' fiduciary net position have been determined
on the same basis as they are reported by VMERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds
of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value, VMERS does not issue stand-alone financial reports, but is instead
included as part of the State of Vermont’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).

The Town reports deferred inflows of resources as a representation of an acquisition of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an mflow of resources (revenue) until that
future period. Deferred inflows consist of the Town's proportional share of the difference between
projected and actual investment earnings on pension assets.

Government
Wide Proprietary Fund
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension $ 189,197 $ 19,112 $ -
Total deferred outflows of resources $ 189197 § 19,112 § -
Liabiiities
Unearned revenue
Commuuity development fund $ - - & 770500
Non-major funds 14,114 - 14,114
Total unearned revenue 3 14,114 3 - $ 785,014
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Taxes and fees collected in advance
Taxes collected in advance $ 33,091 3 - $ 33,091
Prepaid water and sewer fees 8,667 - 8,667
Recreation fees collected in advance 125,440 - 125,440
Other 1221 - 1221
Total taxes and fees collected in advance 168,419 - 168,419
Unavailable revenue - Taxes - - 163,987
Pension 306,295 30,960 -
Total deferred inflows of resources $ 474714 3 30,960 $ 332,406
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Note 9. Long-term Liabilities

Long-term liabilities outstanding as of June 30, 2015 were as follows:

Tolal

Due withm

one year

Governmental Activities:
Library roof bond payable, Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
annual principal payments of $20,000 through November,

2022. Interest rate at 2.4%, interest paid semi-annually at
May 15 and November 15 $ 160,000

Public safety bond payable, Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
annual principal payments of $165,000 on December ]
through 2025, various interest rates ranging from3.0% to
4.58%. mterest paid semi-annually at June 1 and December 1 1,815,000

Highway improvements (sidewalks) bend payable, Vermont
Municipa) Bond Bank, annual principal payments of
$80,000 on December 1 through 2025, varicus interest rates

ranging from 3.0% to 4.58%, interest paid semi-annually at
June 1 and December 1 880,000

Public safety bond payable, Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
annual principal payments of $70,000 on December 1

through 2026, various interest rates ranging from 3.835% to
4.665%, interest paid semi-annually at June 1 and December 1 750,000

Public safety bond payable, Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
annual principal payments of $90,000 on December 1 through

2027, various interest rates ranging from 3.865% to 4.665%,
inferest paid semi-annually at June 1 and December 1 1,170,000

Fire truck bond payable, Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
annual principal payments of $50,000 through December,
2017, then $45,000 due through Deceniber, 2020, vanious

interest rates averaging 3.07%, interest paid semi-annually
at June 1 and December 1 235,000

Public works bond payable, Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
annual principal payments of $240,000 starting on November 15,

2014 through 2033, various interest rates ranging from 444% to
4.644%, interest paid serm-annually at May 15 and November 15 4,560,000
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Note 9. Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Due within
Total one year

Ambulance lease payable, TD Equipment Finance, annual
principal and interes( combined payments of $31,677, from

June 17,2014 through June 17, 2020, interest rate at 2.7%.
Secured by ambulance with a net carrying value of $184,887 146,325 27,727

Ambulance lease payable, TD Equipment Finance, annual
principal and mterest combined payments of $35,225, from

July 1, 2010 through July 1, 2016, interest rate of 4.05%
Secured by ambulance with a net carying value of $54,651. 66,391 32,537

Total governmental activities $ 9822716 § 775,264

Business-type Activities:
State revolving loan fund, sewer pumps, annual principal

and interest combined payments of $22,250, from October
2013 through October, 2031, interest rate of 2.0% $ 242,553 § 11,328

Siate revolving loan fund, Industrial Ave., total available
$832,000, annual principal and interest combined payments

0£830,299, from October, 2016 through October, 2035,
interest rate 0f2.0% 763,233 31,412

State revolving loan fund, Meadowridge, annual principal

and mterest combined paments of $27,395, from October,
2013 through October, 2033, interest rate of 2.0% 372,797 17,410

State revolving loan fund, Gallop Hill Pump Station, annual

principal and interest combined paments of $10,825, from
November 2016 through November, 2033, interest rate of 0.0%,

with an administrative fee of 2.0% 170,479 7,016

Vermont Municipal Bond Bank, water tower land, annual
prncipal payments of $40,000 on November 15 through
November 2022, interest rate at 2.4%, interest due November
15 and May 15 anually 320,000 40,000

Total business-type activities $ 1,869,062 § 107,166
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Note 9. Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Total interest paid during the year was $394,631 in the government activities, and $33,532 in the
business-type activities. Changes in all long-term liabilities during the year were as follows:

8eynning Euding Duc Within
Ralance Addions Reductions Balance One Year
Gowernmental Activities
Capital leases $ 270585 § - S 58,269 212,76 § 60,264
General obligation bonds 10,325,000 - 715,000 9,610,000 715,000
Accrued compensation absences 216,404 28,460 - 244,864 -
Total govemmuental activities § 30,812,389 ' § 28460 § 773269 $ 10,067,580 S 775,264
Buslness-Type Activities
Genesa) obligation bonds S 1,766,757 S 178674 % 76,369 $ 1,869,062 § 107,166
Accrned compensaied absences 2,974 1,828 - 4,602 -
Total business-ly pe activities $  1,769731 § 180,302 § 76369 § 1873664 S 107,166

Accrued compensated absences are paid by the applicable fund where the employee is charged.

Debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows:

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities

June 30 Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2016 § 715000 $ 365784 § 1,080,784 § 107,166 $ 35940 $ 143,06
2017 715,000 343 664 1,058,664 108,510 33,935 142,445
2018 705,000 320,401 1,025,401 109,880 31,04 141,784
2019 705,000 295,994 1,000,994 111278 29,845 141,123
2020 705,000 270,342 975342 112,702 27,758 140,460
2021-2025 3,260,000 958,220 4218220 505,919 107,794 613,713
2026-2030 1,845,000 379,903 2,224903 426,085 64,656 490,741
2031-2035 960,000 88,625 1,048,625 387,522 21,128 408,650
Total $§ 9,610,000 $ 3022933 $ 12,632,933 § 1,869,062 $ 352,960 § 2,222,022

Capital leases

A capital lease was entered into during fiscal year 2010 for a 2010 F450 Osage Super Warrior
Ambulance. The cost of the equipment was capitalized for $219,584 with accumulated amortization of
$164,933 as of June 30, 2015. The lease is for a period of 7 years and annua} payments are required in
the amount of $35,225. The current year amortization expense was $33,480 and was included in

depreciation expense.

A capita] lease was entered into during fiscal year 2014 for a 2014 F4S50 Osage Super Warrior
Ambulance. The cost of the equipment was capitalized for $214,070 with accumulated amortization of
$29,183 as of June 30, 2015. The lease is for a period of 7 years and annual payments are required in the
amount of $31,677. The current year amortization expense was $29,183 and was included in depreciation

expense.
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Note 9. Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

The following is a schedule of the future long-term minimum lease payments required and the present
value of the minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2015:

Governmenta] Activitics

June 30 Principal Interest Total

2016 A\ 60,264 $ 6,640 A 66,904
2017 62,329 4,573 66,902
2018 20244 2433 31,677
2019 30,034 1,644 31,678
2020 30,845 833 31,678
Total $ 212716 $ 16,123 § 228839

Note 10. Committed and Assigned Fund Balances and Unrestricted Net Position

The committed and assigned fund balances in the Governmental Funds of the Town as of June 30, 2015
consisted of the following:

Committed
Committed by Selectboard for future bridge projects and
equipment replacement $ 619,807
Assigned
Assigned from Host Town Agreements to fund future capital projects $ 902,390
Assigned for conservation expenditures 289,722
Total assigned fund balance $ 1192112

-53 -



Note 10. Committed and Assigned Fund Balances and Unrestricted Net Position (Continued)

The unrestricted net position in the Proprietary Funds of the Town as of June 30, 2015 consisted of the

following:

Water Fund
Water capital projects
Water fund expendrtures
Total water fund

Meadowridge Fund
Designated for Meadowndge fund expenditures

Sewer Fund
Sewer capital projects
Sewer fund expenditures
Total sewer fund

Total Unrestricted Net Position

Note 11. Restricted Fund Balances and Net Position

287479
578,925

866,404

444,643

646,134
2,464,773

$

3,110,907

4421954

The restricied fund balances and net position of the Town as of June 30, 2015 consisted of the following:

Governmental Activities
Restricted by state statute - [mpact fees
Restricted by state statute - Records restoration
Restricted by State - Reappraisal
Restricted by bond agreement
Restricted by bond agreement - Public works buillding
Restricted by grant agreements
Restricted by donors and bequests
Restricted by developer fee agreements
Restricted by trust agreements

Restricted by community development loan/grant agreement

Total governmental activities
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Net Position Fund Balance

$ 931,829 $ 786,150

71,257 71,257

362,399 362,390

398,758 332,427

669,300 669,300

306,760 86,443
13,729 -

65,638 65,638

127,661 5,739
770,900 -

$§ 3,718231 $ 2,379353




Note 11. Restricted Fuud Balances and Net Position (Continued)

Business-Type Activities Net Position
Restricted by agreement with the Village of Essex Junction, VT
- Capacity rights $ 1,950,863
Restricted by grant agreement for community development
expenses 5,920
Total business-type activities $ 1,956,783

Note 12. Employee Retirement Plans

The Town maintains two retirement plans: one defined contribution plan and a cost-sharing, defined-
benefit, multi-employer retirement plan, both of which are managed by Vermont Municipal Emplovees
Retirement System (VMERS).

Vermont Municipal Employee Retirement System

Defined Contribution Plan

The Vermont Municipal Employees’ Defined Contribution Plan (24 V.S.A. 5070), a multiple employer
defined contribution plan, was implemented by the Vermont Municipal Employees’ Retirernent System’s
Board of Trustees on July 1, 2000, and is reported as a pension trust fund. The defined contribution plan
was offered by municipal empioyers to one or more groups of their eligible employees. Once offered by
the employer, each eligible employee was required to make an election to participate. Employees
participating in one of the municipal defined benefit plans who elected to participate in the defined
contribution plan had the July 1, 2001, actuarial value of their accrued defined benefit plan transferred to
the defined contribution plan. Employers that did not offer the defined contribution plan to their
employees as of December 31, 1999, have an opportunity to do so no later than December 31 of any
subsequent year with the transfer effective July 1 of the following year.

Participating municipal employees and their employers are required to contribute at the rate of 5% of
eamable compensation. Effective July 1, 2008, employers began contributing 5.125% while employee
contribution percentages remein unchanged. Employees become vested in the plan after 12 months of
service. During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014, member contributions totaled $22,806 and

employer contributions at $23,376.

Additional information regarding the Vermont Municipal Employee Retirement System is available upon
request from the State of Vermont.

Defined Benefit Plan

Plan Description

The Vermont Municipal Employees” Retirement System is a cost-sharing, multi-employer defined benefit
pension plan that is administered by the State Treasurer and its Board of Trustees.

It is designed for school districts and other municipal employees thal work on a regular basis and also
includes employees of museums and libraries if at Jeast half of that institution’s operating expenses are
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Note 12. Employee Retirement Plans (Continued)

met by municipal funds. An employee of any employer that becomes affiliated with the system may join
at that time or at any time thereafter. Any employee hired subsequent to the effective participation date of
their employer who meets the minimum bourly requirements is required to join the system. During the
year ended June 30, 2015, the retirement system counsisted of 437 participating employers.

The plan was established effective July 1, 1975, and 1s governed by Title 24, V.S.A. Chapter 125.

The general administration and responsibility for formulating administrative policy and procedures of the
retirement system for its members and their beneficiaries is vested in the Board of Trustees consisting of
five members. They are the State Treasurer, two employee representatives elected by the membership of
the system, and two employer representatives—orne eclected by goveming bodies of participating
employers of the system, and one selected by the Governor from a list of four nominees. The list of four
nominees is joinily submitted by the Vermont League of Cities and Towns and the Vermont School

Boards Association.

All assets are held in a single trust and are available to pay retirement benefits to all members. Benefits
available to each group are based on average final compensation (AFC) and years of creditable service.

Summary of System Provisions

There are four levels of contributions and benefits available under the system, Group A, Group B, Group
C, and Group D. The Town’s employees are covered under Group B and C. The following is a summary
of system provisions under Group B and C.

Creditable Service Service as member plus purchased service.
Average Final Groups B and C: Average annual compensation during highest 3
Compensation (AFC) consecutive years

Service Retirement Allowance
Eligibility: Group B: The earlier of age 62 with 5 years of service or age 55 with 30

years of service.

Group C: Age 55 with 5 years of service.

Amount: Group B: 1.7% of AFC x service as Group B member plus percentage
earned as a Group A member x AFC,

Group C: 2.5% of AFC x service as a Group C member plus percentage
eamed as a Group A or B member x AFC.

Maximum benefit 1s 60% of AFC for Group B and 50% of AFC for

Group C. The above amounts include the portion of the allowance
provided by member contributions.
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Note 12. Employee Retirement Plans (Continued)

Early Retirement Allowance
Eligibility:

Amount:

Vested Retirement Allowance
Eligibility:

Amount:

Death Benefit
Eligibility:

Amount:

Optional Benefit And
Death after Retirement

Recfund of Contribution

Post-Retirement

Adjustments

Member Contributions

Employer Contributions

Retirement Stipend

Age 55 with 5 years of service for Group B.

For Groups B members, normal allowance based on service and AFC at
early retirement, reduced by 6% for each year commencement precedes
Normal Retirement Age,

5 years of service.

Allowance beginning at normal retirement age based on AFC and
service at termination. The AFC is to be adjusted annuaily by one-half
of the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index, subject {0 the
limits on “Post-Retirement Adjustments” described below.

Death after S years of service.

For Groups B and C, reduced early retirement allowance under 100%
survivor option commencing immediately or, if greater, survivor's
benefit under disability annuity computed as of date of death,

For Groups B and C, lifetime allowance or actuarially equivalent 50% or
100% joint and survivor allowance with refund of coatribution
guarantee.

Upon termination, if the member so elects or if no other benefit js
payable, the member's accurnulated contributions are refunded.

Allowance in payment for at least one year increased on each January 1
by one-half of the percentage increase in Consumer Price Index but not
more than 3% for Groups B and C.

Group B: 4.75% effective July 1, 2014 (increased from 4.625%) Group
C: 9.625% effective July 1, 2014 and 9.75% effective Janvary 1, 2015
(increased from 9.5%).

Group B: 5.375% (changed from 5.125%) effective July 1, 2014 Group
C: 6.875% from July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 (changed from
6.625%) and then 7.0% effective January 1, 2015.

$25 per month payable at the option of the Board of retirees.
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Note 12. Employee Retirement Plans (Continued)

Contributions

The contribution requirements of VMERS members and the Town are esiablished by the VMERS Board
of Trustees. The contribution rates are reviewed annually by the VMERS Board as recommended by the
actuary of the retirement system in order to achieve and preserve the financial integrity of the fund. The
employees’ contributions are deducted from the employee’s wages or salary and remitted by the Town to
VMERS on a quarterly basis. The Town’s contractually required contribution rates for the year ended
June 30, 2015 were 5.375% for Group B members, and 6.875% from July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014
and 7.00% from January 1, 2015 to June 30, 2015 for Group C members. These rates were actuarially
determined as an amount that, when combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance the
costs of benefits eamed by employees dunng the year, with an additional amourt to firance any unfunded
accrued liability. The Town’s contributions to the Plan for the year ended June 30, 2015 were $174,444.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferved Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2015, the Town reported a liability of $109,371 for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Town’s
proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the Town’s long-term share of
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating entities,
actuarially determined. At June 30, 2014, the Town’s proportion was |.1984%, which was an increase of
.1163% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013.

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the Town recognized pension expense of $173,364. At June 30, 2015,
the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resgources
Difference between projected and actual investment earnings $ - $ 337,255
Changes in proportionate share of contributions 33,866 -
Town contributions subsequent to the measurement date 174,443 -
Total $ 208,309 § 337,255

The $174,443 of deferred outflows of resources resulting from the Town’s contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30,

2016.

- 58 -



Note 12, Employee Retirement Plans (Continued)

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year endmng June 30,

2016 $ (67,666)

2017 (67,666)

2018 (67,666)
Thereafter -

Total § (202,998)

Significant Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2013 and 2014 actuarial valuations was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Interest Rate: A select-and-ultimate interest rate set, specified below. The interest rate set is restarted
every year:

Year 1: 6.25% Year 10: 8.50%
Year 2: 6.75% Year 11: 8.50%
Year 3: 7.00% Year 12: 8.50%
Year 4: 7.50% Year 13: 8.50%
Year 5: 7.75% Year 14: 8.50%
Year 6: 8.25% Year 15: 8.50%
Year 7: 8.25% Year 16: 8.75%
Year 8: 8.25% Year 17 and later: 9.00%

Year 9: 8.50%

Salary Increases: 5% per year

Deaths:

Active participants - 50% of the probabilities in the 1995 Buck Mortality Tables for males and females.
Non-disabled retirees and terminated vested participants - The 1995 Buck Mortality Tables with no set-
back for males and one-year set-back for females.

Disabled retirees - RP-2000 Disabled Life Tables

Beneficiaries - 1995 Buck Mortality Tables for males and females

Spouse's Age: Husbands are assumed to be three years older than their wives.

Cost-of-Living Adjustments to Benefits of Terminated Vested and Retired Participants:
Assumed to occur at the rate of 1.8% per annum for Groups B and C.

Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age Nomal - Level Percentage of Pay.

Asset Valuation Method: Invested assets are reported at fair value.
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Note 12. Employee Retirement Plans (Continued)

Inflation: The separately stated assumptions for investment return, salary increases and cost of living
adjustments are consistent with an expected annual inflation rate of 3.00% to 3.25% per year.

Long-term expected rate of return

The long-term expected rate of return on system investments was determined using best-estimate ranges
of expected future real rates of retwrn (expected returns, net of investment expense and inflation)
developed for each major asset class using an econometric mode] that forecasts a vartety of economic
environments and then calculates asset class returns based on functional relationships between the
economic variable and the asset classes. These best estimate ranges were combined to prodnce forecasts
of the short, intermediate, and longer term horizons by weighting the expected future nominal rates of
return by the target asset allocation percentage. The various time horizons in the forecast are intended to
capture more recent economic and capital market conditions as well as other plausible environments that
could develop in the future over economic cycles. To reflect this in the rate-of-return assumption, a Select
and Ultimate assumption setting approach, which is cited in Section 3.8.4 of Actuarial Standard of
Practice No. 27 as an alternative to a single assumed rate of return, is employed.

Best estimates of arithmetic rates of retum for each major asset class included in the target asset
allocation as of June 30, 2014 are summarized in the following table:

Long-Term Expected
Asset Class  Target Asset Allocation Real Rate of Return

Equity 31.50% 6.70%
Fixed mcome 33.00% 2.94%
Alternatives 15.50% 6.26%
Multi-strategy 20.00% 5.98%
Total 100.00%

Nominal long-term expected rates of return for these asset classes are equal to the sum of the above
expected long-term rea) rates and the expected long-term inflation rate of 3.0%.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 8.23%. The projection of cash flows used
to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions will continue to be made in accordance with the
current funding policy. Based on these assumptions, the fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make all projected future benefit payments to current system members. The assumed discount
rate has been determined in accordance with the method prescribed by GASB 68.

Sensitivity of the Town’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Change in the Discount
Rate

The following presents the Town’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of §.23 percent, as well as what the Town’s proportionate share of the net pension hability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percent lower (7.23%) or one percent

higher (9.23%) than the current rate:
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Note 12. Employee Retirement Plans (Continued)

District's proportionate

Discount share of net pension
Rate liability
1% decrease 7.23% $ 921,385
Current discount rate 8.23% $ 109,371
1% mncrease 9.23% $ (571,884)

Detaijled information about the plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued State of
Vermont Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. This report may be obtained by wnting the State
Auditor of Accounts, 132 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05602,

Note 13. Property Taxes

The Town is responsible for assessing and collecting its own property taxes as well as education taxes for
the State of Vermont. The tax rate is set by the Board based on the voter approved budget, the estimated
Grand List and the State education property tax liability. Taxes are due in three equal installments by the
tenth of August, November and February. All late payments are subject to a 1% interest charge per month
for the first 3 months and 1.5% per month thereafter. All taxes unpaid after February 15th are subject to a
1% penalty. Delinquent property taxes not collected within 60 days of year end are reflected as deferred
inflows of resources. The tax rates for fiscal year 2015 was:

Residential Non-Residential
(per $100 valuation)  (per $100 valuation)
Town $ 0.2700 $ 0.2700
Education 1.5294 1.5882
Total tax rate $ 1.7994 $ 1.8582

Note 14. Local options tax

The Town levies a local option sales tax of 1% on goods and rooms and meals purchased in the Town of
Williston. Of the local tax reported to the State of Vermont, 70% is paid to the Town on a quarterly basis.
The State also charges an adninistration and collection fee.

During fiscal year 2015, $4,257,809 in local option taxes were reported to the State of Vermont for fiscal
year 2015. The State of Vermont’s share is $1,277,343 and $2,980,466 was paid to the Town.

Note 15. Risk Management

The Town of Willistor, Vermont is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage 1o,
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Town of
Williston, Vermont maintains insurance coverage through the Vermont League of Cities and Town’s
Property and Casually Intermunicipal Fund, Inc. covering each of those risks of loss. Management
believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the Town of Williston,

Vermont.
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Note 15. Risk Management (Continued)

Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. The Town must
remain a member for a minimum of one year and may withdraw from the Fund after that time by giving
sixty days notice. Fund underwriting and rate setting policies have been established after consultation
with actuaries. Fund members are subject to a supplemental assessment in the event of deficiencies. If the
assets of the Fund were to be exhausted, members would be responsible for the Fund’s liabilities.

The Town of Williston, Vermont is also a member of the Vermont League of Cities and Town’s
Unemployment Insurance Trust. The Unemployment Trust is a nonprofit corporation formed to provide
unemployment coverage for Vermont municipalities and is owned by the participating members. The
agreement does not permit the Unemployment Trust to make additional assessments to its members.

Note 16. Superfund Site

The Commerce Street plume, within the Town of Williston, has been identified by the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) as a Superfund site. The EPA is in the process of identifying potential
responsible parties. It is unlkmown if the Town will be considered a responsible party. However, any
potential related liability has been determined to be immaterial.

Note 17. Concentration of Expenses

The Town purchased a major portion of its water from the Champlain Water District (CWD) for the year
ended June 30, 2015. The Town incurred $460,664 in expenses to CWD.

The Town purchased all of its sewage treatment from the Village of Essex Junction, Vermont for the year
ended June 30, 2015. The Town incurred $568,060 in treatment expenses to the Village of Essex
Junction, Vermont.

Note 18. Countingent Liabilities

The Town is a participating member in the Chittenden Solid Waste District (CSWD) and Champlain
Water District (CWD). The Town could be subject to a portion of the two District’s debt if either District
experiences financial problems.
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Note 19, Commitments

As of June 30, 2015, the Town is involved in many projects which have contracts in place that will affect
the financial statements of future periods. The contracts are as follows:

Project Name Funding Source Estimated Total Cost % Completed at 6/30/15
Reappraisal Reappraisal Fund $ 240300 8%
Harvest Lane Sidewalk Engneering Grant/Sidewalk Bond 17,716 35%
Total Harvest Lane Project Grant/Sidewalk Bond 253750 2%
R2A Gravity Sewer Engineering State Revolving Loan 6,900 21%
Rt2A Gravity Sewer Projeci, Total State Revolving Loan 135,100 1%
Sewer Capacity Purchase Sewer Revenue 500,000 0%
FEMA Pump Station Mitigation FEMA/Sewer Fund 91,589 0%
FEMA Culvert Mitigation FEMA/Bridge Fund 204,850 0%
Meadow Run/Beandry Sidewalk Grant/Sidewalk Bond 853,044 3%

Beginning July 1, 207 1, the Town began purchasing increased capacity for the wastewater treatment plant
over a period of five years for a total of $500,000, with annual installments of $100,000 per year.

Payment is due before July 1 each year.

Note 20. Contingency

The Town participates in a number of federally assisted and state grant programs that are subject to andits
by the grantors or their representatives. The audits of these programs for or including the year ended June
30, 20) S have not yet been reviewed by the grantor agencies. Accordingly, compliance with applicable
grant requirements will be established at some future date. The amount, if any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time, although the Town expects
such amounts, if any, (o be immaterial.

The Town is a party to various Jegal actions in the normal course of business, the aggregate effect of
which, in management’s opinion, would not be material to the financial condition of the Town of

Williston, Vermont,

Note 21. Subsequent Events

The Town of Williston, Vermont has evaluated all subsequent events through Janary 13, 2016, the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to year end, the Town purchased 39 acres on Christmas Lane for $320,000. The Town’s
portion of the purchase price was $160,000. The remainder of the purchase price was funded by the
Vermont Land Trust. The Town subsequently transferred conservation restrictions to the Vermont Land

Trust.

Subsequent to year end, the Town was involved with two mitigation projects relating to a culvert and
pump station located on Old Stage Road. Construction started and completed in fiscal year 2015-2016.
The total cost of the projects was $205,888. The actual amount to be funded by FEMA is still to be
determined. The Town anticipates it to be approximately $165,583.
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Note 21. Subsequent Events (Continued)

Subsequent to year end, the State of Vermont agreed to pay the Town $60,574 as settlement for past
stormwater charges owed to the Town for property owned by the State.

Beginning on July 1, 2015, the Town of Williston, Vermont will move the stormwater fund which is

currently included in the general fund, to its own utility fund. The stormwater fund balance at June 30,
2015 of $157,29]1 will be transferred out of the general fund and into the new stormwater fund.
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TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN'S PROPORTIONATE
SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
Vermont Muuicipal Employces Retirement System
Last 2 Fiscal years

SCHEDULE 1

2014 2013

Town's proportion of the net pension liability 1.1984% 1.082(%
Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 109,371 h) 393,978
Town's covered-employee payroll $ 2,910,148 $ 2,508,179
Town's portion of the net pension liability as a percentage of
the covered-employee payroll 3.76% 15.71%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability 98.32% 92.71%

SCHEDULE 2

TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN'S CONTRIBUTIONS
Vermont Municipal Employees Retirement System
Last 2 Fiscal years
2014 2013

Statutorily required contribution g 154,583 $ 129,895
Contributions in relation to the statutorily required
contribution 154,583 129,895
Annual contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ -
Contributions in relation to the statutory required
contribution as a percentage of the covered-employee payrol! 5.31% 5.18%
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TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles
Due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable, restricted - Cemetery
Restricted
Committed
Assigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

June 30, 2015

SCHEDULE 3

Permancnt

Fund

Special Capital Trustees of

Revenue Project Public

Funds Funds Funds Total

$ 1,623,530 § 1,756,041 § 127,661 § 3,547,232
197,009 - - 197,009
15,736 12,849 - 28,585
$ 1,836275 $ 1808800 §  127.661 $ 3,772,826
$ 62,684 § 47,333 § § 110,017
14,114 - - 14,114
76,798 47,333 - 124,131
- - 126,723 126,723
567,365 1,141,750 938 1,710,053
- 619,807 619,807
1,192,112 - - 1,192,112
1,759,477 1,761,557 127,661 3,648,695
5 1,836,275 § 1,808,890 % 127,661 § 3,772,826
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SCHEDULE 4

TOWN OF WILLISTON, VERMONT
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Permaneot
Fund
Special Capital Trustees of
Revenue Project Public
Fuuds Funds Funds Total
REVENUES
Investment interest b 4691 § 5,002 % 303 § 9,996
Licenses, permits and fees 366,434 85,571 - 452,025
Intergovernmental revenues 441,563 - - 441,563
Charges for services 7,100 - - 7,100
Donations 9,905 - - 9,905
Other revenues 2.650 27,448 - 30,098
Total revenues 832,363 118,021 303 950,687
EXPENDITURES
General government 11,992 - - 11,992
Public safety 189,087 43,182 - 232,26%
Public works 50,843 5,679 - 56,522
Parks and recreation 5,980 6,049 - 12,029
Library 3,419 . - 3,419
Cemetery 31,415 - - 31,419
Debt service:
Interest - 15,710 - 15,710
Capital outlay:
General government 56,377 - - 56,377
Public safety 17,000 85,540 - 102,540
Public works 481,365 249,019 - 730,384
Parks and recreation 38,997 - - 38,997
Total expendijtures 886,479 405,179 - 1,291,658
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (54,116) (287,158) 303 (340,971)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 60,000 234,120 - 294,120
Transfers out (234,120) - - (234,120)
Total other financing sources (uses) (174,120) 234,120 - 60,000
Net change in fund balances (228,236) (53,038) 303 (280,971)
Fund balances - July 1, 2014 1,687,713 1,814,595 127,358 3,920,666
Fund balances - June 30, 2015 $ 1759477 8 1761557 $ 127,661 $ 3,648,695
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